CITY OF MERRILL
COMMON COUNCIL
AGENDA e TUESDAY JUNE 14, 2016

Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM

Call to Order

Invocation by Deacon Jim Arndt, St. Francis Xavier Church
Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Public Comment Period

o 0 ks~ w DN PE

Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
1. Minutes of May 10th, 2016 meeting
7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s):
1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending May 31, 2016
8. Communications and Petitions:

1. Claim filed by Jeffrey Winter for damages to a door at an apartment building
he owns at 402 West Main Street, as a result of forced entry by the Police
Department. The City's insurance carrier recommends that the claim be
disallowed. This recommendation is based on the fact that an investigation by
the insurance carrier revealed no negligence on behalf of the City. The City of
Merrill Police Department was responding to an emergency and entered the
apartment, as directed by those present, to protect the safety of a child.

0. General agenda items:
1. Employee Years of Service Recognition:
Carol R. Engebretson, 10 years (Library)
2. 2015 Audit Presentation by Schenck SC representatives
3. Tourism Commission/Room Tax Report
10. Board of Public Works:

1. Consider Street Use Permit Applications from Ott's Garage Teen Center, 805
E. Main Street, on August 11th & August 19th, 2016. The Board of Public
Works recommends approval.

11. City Plan Commission:

1. Site Plan for expansion at Pine Crest Nursing Home, 2100 East Sixth Street.
The City Plan Commission recommends approval.

2. Site Plan for Northcentral Technical College (NTC) range on Champagne
Street. The City Plan Commission recommends approval.
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12. Committee of the Whole:

1. Consider recommendation(s) from June 14th, 2016 Committee of the Whole
meeting regarding bids for construction of Enrichment Center/Expo Hall at the
Merrill Festival Grounds.

13. Community Development Committee:

1. Economic Development Loan of $4,000 to the Goblin Workshop, 416 West
Main Street, for building repairs. The loan would have a term of 2.5 years and
an interest rate of 2%, The City would have a first lien on the equipment. A
Uniform Commercial Code (UCC) would be filed to protect the loan. The
Community Development Committee recommends approval.

14. Health and Safety Committee:

1. Applications from Fraternal Order of Eagles for five temporary Class “B”
(picnic) licenses to sell fermented beverages in the Eagle's Fairstand at the
Merrill Festival Grounds during the Lincoln County Free Fair, July 20—-July 24,
2016. The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.

2. Applications from Merrill Alumni Wrestling Club for five temporary Class “B”
(picnic) licenses to sell fermented beverages in a fenced-in area at the Merrill
Festival Grounds during the Lincoln County Free Fair, July 20—July 24, 2016.
The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.

3. Applications from Merrill Firefighters Charities for three temporary Class “B”
(picnic) licenses to sell fermented malt beverages at Ott’'s Park during the
Merrill Firefighters Charities Softball Tournament, August 5-7, 2016. The
Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.

4. 2016-2017 Liquor License Applications (per list). The Health and Safety
Committee recommends approval.

5. Consider request from Ballyhoos, 124 North Prospect Street, to close
Prospect Street (Grand Avenue to the alley just north of West Main Street),
from 8:00 A.M. to 10:00 P.M. on Saturday, July 30, 2016. Ballyhoos is also
requesting an extension of premises to sell alcoholic beverages in an area on
Prospect Street from Grand Avenue to the area adjacent to the south side of
the Miller Home Furnishings building and extending into Cenotaph Park from
8:00 A.M. to 10:00 P.M. that same day. Both requests are in conjunction with
the Merrill Lobster Fest. The Health and Safety Committee recommends
approval.

15. Personnel and Finance Committee:

1. Request from TowerCo to buy out their lease for the new cell tower parcel on
the former Anson Gilkey property. The Personnel and Finance Committee
recommends approving the latest buyout offer of $261,000, with the $261,000
in turn given to the River District Development Foundation of Merrill.
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16.

17.

18.

19.
20.

21.
22.

Redevelopment Authority:

1. Consider purchase of the lot between West Tenth Street and West St. Paul
Street - vacant lot owned by Kathleen Kienitz-Olson and Geraldine Knowles
(TID No. 11 - Northwest Area) for $9,165.84. The Redevelopment Authority
recommends approval.

2. Consider purchase of the lot at 911 East Main Street (TID No. 6 - Downtown)
for $3,000.00. The Redevelopment Authority recommends approval.

Placing Committee Reports on File:

1. Consider placing the following reports on file: Airport Commission, Board of
Public Works, Board of Review, City Plan Commission, Committee of the
Whole, Community Development Committee, Health and Safety Committee,
Housing Authority, Joint Review Board, Library Board, Merrill Enrichment
Center Committee, Personnel and Finance Committee, Redevelopment
Authority, Transit Commission, Water and Sewage Disposal Committee &
Zoning Board of Appeals.

Mayor's Appointments:

1. Dave Sukow, to the Parks and Recreation Commission, term to expire May 1,
2017.

Ordinances: (None)
Resolutions:

1. A Resolution authorizing purchase of 1905 East 14th Street to facilitate future
multi-family residential redevelopment. The Redevelopment Authority
recommends approval.

2. A Resolution authorizing purchases of various properties along State
Highway 64 (East Main Street) to facilitate future commercial redevelopment.
The Redevelopment Authority recommends approval.

3. A Resolution approving the 2015 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report for
the City of Merrill Wastewater Treatment Plant. The Water and Sewage
Disposal Committee recommends approval.

4. A Resolution honoring Michael J. Schreiber for his long-time service to the
City of Merrill.

Mayor's Communications
Adjournment

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC
City Clerk

The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed,

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594.
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Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM

1. Call to Order
Mayor Bialecki called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived
Pete Lokemoen Alderperson - Second District Present
Ryan Schwartzman Alderperson - Third District Present
Kandy Peterson Alderperson - Fourth District Present
John Burgener Alderperson - Fifth District & President Present
Rob Norton Alderperson - Seventh District Present
Tim Meehean Alderperson - Eighth District Present
Mary Ball Alderperson - Sixth District Present
Paul Russell Alderperson - First District Present
Bill Bialecki Mayor Present

Also in attendance: Public Works Director/City Engineer Rod Akey, Street
Superintendent Dustin Bonack, Transit Director Rich Grenfell, City Attorney Tom
Hayden, City Administrator Dave Johnson, Enrichment Center Director Tammie
Mrachek, Police Chief Ken Neff, Building Inspector/Zoning Administrator Darin Pagel,
Finance Director Kathy Uneril, Parks and Recreation Director Dan Wendorf,
Firefighter/Paramedic Jon Leiskau and City Clerk Bill Heideman.

Invocation by Pastor Brad Main, Journey Church
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Cali
Public Comment Period
None.

moh L

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
1. Minutes of April 12, 2016 meeting and April 19, 2016 meeting
Motion (Burgener/Ball) to approve.

RESULT: APPROVED

7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s):
1. Revenue and Expense Report for period ending April 30, 2016
Motion (Burgener/Russell) to approve.

City of Merrill Common Council minutes — Tuesday May 10, 2016
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RESULT: APPROVED

8. Board of Public Works:

1. Consider bid(s) for Prairie River water main replacement project. Mayor
Bialecki is bringing these bids directly to the Common Council. The
Engineering Department recommends accepting Merrill Gravel and
Construction’s bid of $196,023.60.

Motion (Schwartzman/Meehean) to approve the bid of $196,023.60 from Merrill Gravel
and Construction.

RESULT: APPROVED

2. Consider bid(s) for Eugene Street improvements project. Mayor Bialecki is
bringing these bids directly to the Common Council. The Engineering
Department recommends accepting Merrill Gravel and Construction’s bid of
$83,473.65.

Motion (Schwartzman/Burgener) to approve the bid of $83,473.65 from Merrill Gravel
and Construction.

RESULT: APPROVED

9. City Plan Commission:

1. Consider Site Plan from Lincoln County for shed at East Sixth Street and
Memorial Drive. The City Plan Commission recommends approval.

Motion (Meehean/Norton) to approve.

RESULT: APPROVED

10. Committee of the Whole:

1. Consider recommendation(s) from May 10, 2016 Committee of the Whole
meeting regarding bids for Streets Track Loader. The Public Works
Department and the Committee of the Whole recommend accepting Fabick
Cat's bid of $111,767.00.

Motion (Schwartzman/Lokemoen) to approve the bid of $117,767 from Fabick Cat.

RESULT: APPROVED

11.  Community Development Committee:

1. Consider $28,000 Economic Development loan to Kindhearted Home Care
LLC, to purchase equipment. The loan would have a ten-year term and a 2%
interest rate. The City would have a first lien on the equipment purchased. A
Uniform Commercial Code (UCC) would be filed to perfect that lien. The
Community Development Committee recommends approval.

Motion (Meehean/Ball) to approve.

City of Merrill Common Council minutes — Tuesday May 10, 2016
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RESULT: APPROVED

12. Health and Safety Committee:

1. Applications from Merrill Baseball Boosters for 24 temporary Class "B" picnic
licenses to sell fermented malt beverages at Athletic Park during baseball
games on the following dates in 2016: May 29th, June 8th, June 9th, June
12th, June 14th, June 15th, June 17th, June 20th, June 21st, June 22nd,
June 23rd, June 28th, June 29th, June 30th, July 5th, July 6th, July 7th, July
8th, July 9th, July 10th, July 11th, July 13th, July 17th and July 24th. The

Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.
Motion (Peterson/Russell} to approve

RESULT: APPROVED

2. Application from the VFW Post 1638 for a temporary Class "B" picnic license
to sell fermented malt beverages in a tent area at the Smith Multi Purpose
Center at a Run-Ruck and Remember Memorial on May 28th, 2016. The

Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.
Motion (Peterson/Norton) to approve.

RESULT: APPROVED

3. Application from the VFW Post 1638 for a temporary Class “B" picnic license
to sell fermented malt beverages at the Merrill Festival Grounds at a Tractor
Pull Event on July 9th, 2016. The Health and Safety Committee recommends

approval.
Motion (Peterson/Schwartzman) to approve.

RESULT: APPROVED

4. Applications from the VFW Post 1638 for five temporary Class "B" picnic
licenses to sell fermented malt beverages at the VFW Stand at the Merrill
Festival Grounds during the Lincoln County Free Fair, July 20-July 24, 2016.

The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.
Motion (Peterson/Russell) to approve.

RESULT: APPROVED

5. Application from the VFW Post 1638 for a temporary Class "B" picnic license
to sell fermented malt beverages at Kitchenette Park for the Lincoln County
Veterans Council Picnic on August 14th, 2016. The Health and Safety

Committee recommends approval.
Motion (Peterson/Burgener) to approve.

City of Merrill Common Council minutes — Tuesday May 10, 2016
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13.

14.

15.

16.

RESULT: APPROVED

6. Application from the VFW Post 1638 for a temporary Class "B" picnic license
to sell fermented malt beverages at the Merrill Festival Grounds for the Labor
Day Event on September 5th, 2016. The Health and Safety Committee
recommends approval.

Motion {Peterson/Ball) to approve.

RESULT: APPROVED

Personnel and Finance Committee:

1. Merrill Festival Grounds Ground Lease Agreement The Personnel and
Finance Committee recommends approving the one-year lease agreement.

Motion {(Schwartzman/Meehean) to approve.

RESULT: APPROVED

Water and Sewage Disposal Committee:

1. Consider submitting 3% water rate increase request to the Public Service
Commission. The Water and Sewage Disposal Committee recommends
submitting the request.

Motion (Norton/Lokemoen) to approve.

RESULT: APPROVED

Placing Committee Reports on File:

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Board of Canvass,
Board of Public Works, City Plan Commission, Committee of the Whole,
Community Development Committee, Health and Safety Committee, Joint
Review Board, Parks and Recreation Commission, Personnel and Finance
Committee, Redevelopment Authority, Transit Commission and Water and
Sewage Disposal Committee.

Motion (Schwartzman/Burgener) to place on file.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

Ordinances:

1. Ordinance amending Chapter 2, Article IV, Section 2-81, to assign duties
related to parking to the Board of Public Works.

ORDINANCE 2016-04

City Attorney Hayden gave the ordinance a first reading.

City of Merrill Common Council minutes — Tuesday May 10, 2016
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Motion (Schwartzman/Peterson) to suspend the rules and give the ordinance a second
reading and a third reading by title only. Carried.

City Attorney Hayden gave the ordinance a second reading and a third reading.
Motion (Schwartzman/Meehean) to approve.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
AYES; Lokemoen, Schwartzman, Peterson, Burgener, Norton, Meehean, Ball, Russell

2. Ordinance Amending Chapter 18, Article IV, Section 18-149, related to the
determination and disposition of surplus City property.

ORDINANCE 2016-05
City Attorney Hayden gave the ordinance a first reading.

Motion (Schwartzman/Russell) to suspend the rules and give the ordinance a second
reading and a third reading by title only. Carried.

City Attorney Hayden gave the ordinance a second reading and a third reading.
Motion {Meehean/Burgener) to approve.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Lokemoen, Schwartzman, Peterson, Burgener, Norton, Meehean, Ball, Russell

3. Ordinance to rezone, from Rural Development to R-1 Single Family

Residential, various parcels along Grand Avenue, Edgewater Drive, and
Highland Drive.

ORDINANCE 2016-06
City Attorney Hayden gave the ordinance a first reading.

Motion (Schwartzman/Meehean) to suspend the rules and give the ordinance a second
reading and a third reading by title only. Carried.

City Attorney Hayden gave the ordinance a second reading and a third reading.

Motion (Schwartzman/Peterson) to approve.

RESULT: APPROVED [7 TO 1]
AYES: Lokemoen, Schwartzman, Peterson, Burgener, Meehean, Ball, Russell
NAYS: Norton

4. Ordinance to rezone, from Rural Development to Planned Unit Development,
the parcel at 1501 Highway 107.

ORDINANCE 2016-07

City of Merrill Common Council minutes — Tuesday May 10, 2016
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City Attorney Hayden gave the ordinance a first reading.
Motion (Schwartzman/Meehean) to suspend the rules and give the ordinance a second
reading and a third reading by title only. Carried.
City Attorney Hayden gave the ordinance a second reading and a third reading.
Motion (Schwartzman/Meehean) to approve.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]

AYES: Lokemoen, Schwartzman, Peterson, Burgener, Norton, Meehean, Ball, Russell

17.  Resolutions:

1. Resolution approving a Manager Agreement for the Merrill Festival Grounds
(Resolution #2458).

WHEREAS, the Mermill Festival Grounds provides a great opportunity to
showcase the City of Merrill and the Lincoln County area with a multitude of events
including fairs, shows, rodeos, agricultural exhibitions, and similar events; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to insure proper scheduling, priorities, and efficient
management of the Merrill Festival Grounds; and,

WHEREAS, the attached contract, with Richard Bjorklund, as Festival Grounds
Manager is a means to the ends listed above;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 10™ day of May, 20186, that the attached Merrill
Festival Grounds Manager Agreement is hereby approved and ratified.

Motion {Norton/Burgener) to approve.

RESULT: APPROVED

2. Resolution approving a Certified Survey Map of Highway 107, Edgewater
Drive and Highland Drive, requested by the City of Merrill (Resolution #2459).

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill has applied for approval of a division of land by
certified survey map pursuant to Code of Ordinances Sections 111-116 for land located
in Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map Number 1015 recorded in Volume 5, Page 80, of Lot 4
of Certified Survey Map Number 2467 recorded in Volume 14, Page 58, part of Lot | of
Certified Survey Map Number 630 recorded in Volume 3, Page 139 and part of Lot |,
Block 1 of Parkview Heights being part of the Northwest ¥ of the Northeast 4 and part
of Government Lot 4, Section 10, Township 31 North, Range 6 East, City of Merrill,
Lincoln County, Wisconsin; and,

WHEREAS, the application was referred to the City Plan Commission which
considered the proposed division, including planned adjusted property boundary lines at
a meeting on May 3, 2016, as part of a request to rezone that parcel as a Planned Unit
Development; and,

City of Merrill Common Council minutes — Tuesday May 10, 2016
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WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has recommended approval of the land
division by certified survey map, including dedication of a proposed road as established
on the cerified survey map;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 10" day of May, 2016, that the proposed certified
survey map presented by the City of Merrill and prepared by Keith J. Walkowski, of
Riverside Land Surveying LLC, involving land located in Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map
Number 1015 recorded in Volume 5, Page 80, of Lot 4 of Certified Survey Map Number
2467 recorded in Volume 14, Page 58, part of Lot | of Certified Survey Map Number 630
recorded in Volume 3, Page 139 and part of Lot |, Block 1 of Parkview Heights being part
of the Northwest % of the Northeast ¥4 and part of Government Lot 4, Section 10,
Township 31 North, Range 6 East, City of Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin is hereby
approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is directed to so certify the
approval of this certified survey map and return the original to the applicant together with
a certified copy of this resclution.

Motion {Schwartzman/Meehean) to approve.

RESULT: APPROVED

3. Resolution authorizing a Development Agreement by and between the City of
Merrill, Wisconsin and TS| State Property LLC (Nelson's Power House)
(Resolution #2460).

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Merrill created Tax Increment
District (TID) No. 8 on September 13, 2011 and amended the boundary and TIF Plan on
September 24, 2013 and September 22, 2015; and,

WHEREAS, TSI State Property LLC proposes construction of two new
commercial buildings at the corner of South State St. and Kinzel St., which is located
within TID No. 8; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill finds that the proposed redevelopment and the
fulfillment of the items and conditions of the attached Agreement are in the vital and best
interest of the City of Merrill, Redevelopment Authority and City residents and serves a
public purpose in accordance with State law; and,

WHEREAS, the City and TSI State Property LLC have negotiated the
development agreement to provide an incentive payment not to exceed $225,000 to
facilitate the construction of these new commercial buildings;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 10" day of May, 20186, that the Mayor and City
Clerk are authorized to sign the development agreement by and between the City of
Merrill and TSI State LLC and to facilitate the implementation thereof.

Motion (Schwartzman/Peterson) to approve.

City of Merrill Common Council minutes — Tuesday May 10, 2016
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RESULT: APPROVED

4. Resolution approving the project plan and establishing the boundaries for and
the creation of Tax Incremental District No. 11, City of Merrill, Wisconsin
(Resolution #2461).

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill (the “City") has determined that use of Tax Incremental
Financing is required to promote development and redevelopment within the City; and

WHEREAS, Tax Incremental District No. 11 (the “District”) is proposed to be
created by the City as a mixed-use district in accordance with the provisions of
Wisconsin Statutes Section 66.1105 (the “Tax Increment Law"); and

WHEREAS, a Project Plan for the District has been prepared that includes:

A statement listing of the kind, number and location of all proposed public works or
improvements within the District, or to the extent provided in Wisconsin Statutes
Sections 66.1105(2)(f}1.k. and 66.1105(2)(f}1.n., outside of the District;

An economic feasibility study;

A detailed list of estimated project costs;

A description of the methods of financing all estimated project costs and the time when
the related costs or monetary obligations are to be incurred;

A map showing existing uses and conditions of real property in the District:

A map showing proposed improvements and uses in the District;

Proposed changes of zoning ordinances, master plan, map, building codes and City
ordinances;

A list of estimated non-project costs;

A statement of the proposed plan for relocation of any persons to be displaced:

A statement indicating how the District promotes the orderly development of the City;

An opinion of the City Attorney advising that the plan is complete and complies with
Wisconsin Statutes Section 66.1105(4)(f).

WHEREAS, prior to ils publication, a copy of the notice of public hearing was
sent to the chief executive officers of Lincoln County, the Merrili Area School District,
and the Northcentral Technical College District, and any other entities having the power
to levy laxes on property located within the District, in accordance with the procedures
specified in the Tax Increment Law; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the procedures specified in the Tax Increment
Law, the Redevelopment Authority, on April 26, 2016 held a public hearing concerning
the project plan and boundaries and proposed creation of the District, providing
interested parties a reasonable opporiunity to express their views thereon: and

WHEREAS, after said public hearing, the Redevelopment Authority designated
the boundaries of the District, adopted the Project Plan, and recommended to the
Common Council that it create such District and approve the Project Plan;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE |T RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNGIL OF THE CITY
OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 10" day of May, 2016, that:

City of Merrill Common Council minutes — Tuesday May 10, 2016
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The boundaries of the District that shall be named "Tax Incremental District No. 11, City
of Merrill", are hereby established as specified in Exhibit A of this Resolution.

The District is created effective as of January 1, 2016.
The Common Council finds and declares that:

{a) Not less than 50% by area of the real property within the District is suitable for a
combination of industrial, commercial and residential uses, defined as “mixed-use
development” within the meaning of Wisconsin Statutes Section 66.1105(2)(cm).

(b) Based upon the findings, as stated in 3.a. above, the District is declared to be a mixed-
use district based on the identification and classification of the property included within
the District.

(¢} The improvement of such area is likely to enhance significantly the value of substantialty
all of the other real property in the District.

(d) The equalized value of the taxable property in the District plus the value increment of all
other existing tax incremental districts within the City, does not exceed 12% of the total
equalized value of taxable property within the City.

(e) The City estimates that approximately 1.9% of the territory within the District will be
devoted to retail business at the end of the District's maximum expenditure period,
pursuant to Wisconsin Slatutes Section 66.1105(5)(b).

(f) The project costs relate directly to promoting mixed-use development in the District
consistent with the purpose for which the District is created.

(g) Lands proposed for newly platted residential development comprise no more than 35%
of the real property area within the District.

(h) Costs related to newly platted residential development may be incurred based on the
proposed development having a density of at least 3 units per acre as defined in
Wisconsin Statutes Section 66.1105(2)(3.a.

The Project Plan for "Tax Incremental District No. 11, City of Merrill” (attached as Exhibit
B) is approved, and the City further finds the Plan is feasible and in conformity with the
master plan of the City.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to
apply to the Wisconsin Department of Revenue, in such form as may be prescribed, for
a "Determination of Tax Incremental Base”, as of January 1, 2016, pursuant to the
provisions of Wisconsin Statutes Section 66.1105(5)(b).

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 66.1105(5)(f) of the Wisconsin
Statutes that the City Assessor is hereby authorized and directed to identify upon the
assessment roll returned and examined under Wisconsin Statutes Section 70.45, those
parcels of property which are within the District, specifying thereon the name of the said
District, and the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to make similar notations
on the tax roll made under Section 70.65 of the Wisconsin Statutes.

City of Merrill Common Council minutes — Tuesday May 10, 2016
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Motion (Schwartzman/Meehean) to approve.

RESULT: APPROVED

18. Mayor's Communications

In light of Memorial Day upcoming, Mayor Bialecki urged everyone to remember those have
served our country, especially those who made the supreme sacrifice. He urged all to attend
the Memorial Day observance in Merrill.

The Bierman Family Aquatic Center is scheduled to open June 11™.

Governor Scott Walker is scheduled to be in Merrill on May 26™. His visit will include a
listening session, which will probably be held at the Lincoln County Service Center.

Mayor Bialecki congratulated the Merrill Housing Authority on receiving a grant to pay for
extensive building and remodeling.

19.  Adjournment
Motion (Burgener/Ball) to adjourn. Carried. Adjourned at 7:35 P.M.

City of Merrili Common Council minutes — Tuesday May 10, 2016
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William R. Bialecki
Mayor

(I o

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCNIC
City Clerk

I, William N. Heideman, City Clerk of the City of Merrill, Wlsconsm do hereby certlfy that

William N. Heldeman CMC, WCMC
City Clerk

City of Merrill Common Council Minutes — Tuesday, May 10, 2016
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REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MAY J18T, 2016
10 -Genaral Fund

ANNUAL CURRENT Y-T=-D % OF BUDGET
SUMMARY BUDGET PERICD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE
REVENUES
EEITERIENIE
Non-Departmantal
Taxas {or Utility Rav.) 4,207,664.00 276,180.06 3,103,901.94 72.39 1,183,762.06
Intergovernmental 4,008,970.00 0.00 316,290.72 7.89 3,692,679.28
Licensas and Permits 41,271.00 10,650.00 20,992.36 50.86 20,2749.64
Fines, Forfeits, & Pon, 122,000.00 9,767.66 62,601.42 51.31 59,398.58
Public Charges-Sarvices 6,625.00 323.63 2,632.28 38.73 3,992.72
Miscellanascus Revaenuas 95,425.00 6,567.01 42,442.57 44.48 52,982.43
TOTAL Non-Departmental 8,561,955,.00 303,468.35 3,548,0861.29 41.45 5,013,093.71
Municipal Court
Intergov Charges (Misc.) 5,725.00 275.00 1,575,00 27.51 4,150.00
TOTAL Municipal Court 5,725.00 275.00 1,575.00 27.51 4,150.00
City Attornay
Intargov Charges (Misc.) 8,500.00 0.00 2,669.00 al1.40 5,831.00
Miscellanaous Revenues 9,753,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,753.00
TOTAL City Attornay 18,253.00 0.00 2,669.00 14.62 15,584.00
Mayor
Migcellaneous Ravaenuas 1,722.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,722.00
TOTAL Mayor 1,722.00 0.00 0.00 .00 1,722,00
City Administrator
Miscellanecus Revenues 20,815.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 20,819.00
TOTAL City Administrator 20,819.00 0.00 0.00 .00 20,819.00
City Clerk
Miscellanecus Revenuaes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL City Clerk 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Clerk/Treasurer Staff
Miscaellangous Revenuaes 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00
TOTAL Clerk/Treasurer Staff 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00
Elactions - AVERAGED
Intergovernmantal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL Electiona - AVERAGED 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Treasurar/Financa Dir.
Migecellanaous Ravanues 18,886.00 0.00 0.00 .00 18,086.00
TOTAL Treasurer/Finance Dir, 18,886.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,886,00
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ANNUAL CURRENT ¥-T-D % OF BUDGET
SUMMARY BUDGET FERIOD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE
City Hall Maintenance
Miscellaneous Revenuas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL City Hall Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
QOver-Collected Taxas
Misegllaneous Revenues 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,00
TOTAL Over-Collectad Taxas 250.00 .00 0.00 0.00 250.00
Police
Intergovernmental 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,000.00
Publie Charges-Servicaes 13,500.00 864.67 5,329.47 39.48 8,170.53
Intergov Charges (Misc.) 8,000.00 0.00 9,495.20 118.69% 1,495.20)
Miscellanacus Revanuas 250.00 0.00 514.95 205.98 264 . 95)
TOTAL Police 40,750.00 064.67 15,339.62 37.64 25,410.38
Traffic Control
Miscellaneous Revenuaes 0.00 0.00 890,73 0.00 890.73)
TOTAL Traffic Control 0.00 0.00 B90.73 o0.00 B90.73)
Fire Protaection
Public Charges-Services 7,050.00 420.00 2,530.00 35.89 4,520.00
Intergov Charges (Misc.) 20%,100.00 0.00 104,550.00 50.00 104,550,000
Miscellaneous Ravanuas 0.00 0.00 383.03 Q.00 383.03)
TOTAL Fire Protection 216,150.00 420.00 107,463.03 49,72 108, 686,97
Ambul ance/EMS
Intergovernmental 1,003,500.00 68,820.13 321,738.356 32.06 6B1,761.65
Miscaellanacus Ravenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL Ambulance/EMS 1,003,500.00 £€8,920.13 321,738.35 32.06 681,761 .65
Bldg. Inspection/Zening
Licenses and Permits 25,000.00 1,75%5.00 7,725.00 30.9%0 17,275.00
Miscellanacus Ravenuas 18,640.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,640.00
TOTAL Bldg. Inspection/Zoning 43,640.00 1,785.00 7,725.00 17.70 35,515.00
Public Works/Engineer
Miscellaneocus Ravanuas 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00
TOTAL Publie Works/Engineer 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00
Oparations Support (M&E)
Intargovernmental 315,000.00 17,635.88 76,0849.09 24.40 238,150,911
TOTAL Cperations Support (MEE) 315,000.00 17,635.88 76,049.08 24.40 238,150,51
Roads
Intergovernmantal 17,500.00 2,446.75 4,448.45 25.42 13,051,58
Publie Charges-Services 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00
TOTAL Roads 20,000.00 2,446.75 4,448.45 22.24 15,551.55
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ANNUAL CURRENT Y=T=D % OF BUDGET
SUMMARY BUDGET PERICD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE
Snow and lce
Public Charges-Servicas 10,100.00 100.00 3,489.35 34.55 6,610.65
TOTAL Snow and Ice 10,100.00 100.00 3,489.35 34.55 6,610.65
Stormwater Maintenance
Intergovaernmgntal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL Stormwater Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Street Painting-Marking
Intergovernmantal 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00
TCTAL Streat Painting-Marking 2,500.00 0.00 .00 0.00 2,500.00
Street Lighting
Miscellaneous Revenues 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL Streaet Lighting 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
Stormwater Plan/Const.
Licenses and Parmits 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
TOTAL Stormwater Plan/Const. 750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
Airport
Public Charges-Servicas 32,000.00 749.00 13,879.85 43.37 18,120.15
Miscellaneous Revanuaes 0.00 0.00 B,087.00 0.00 B,087.00)
TOTAL Airpert 32,000.00 749.00 21,866.85 68.65 10,033,135
Transit
Specials {Utility Rev.) 242,500.00 ¢.00 56,070.00 23.12 186,430.00
Intergovernmental 100,000.00 22,546.00 22,546.00 22.55 77,454.00
Public Charges-Services 148,000.00 12,651.75 56,466.35 38.15 91,533.65
Miscellanecus Revenues 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 20,000.00
TOTAL Transit §10,500.00 35,197.75 135,082.35 26.46 375,417.65
Garbagae Collaction
Miscallaneous Revenuesg 4,500.00 636.00 2,696.00 59.91 1,804.00
TOTAL Garbage Collectien 4,500.00 636.00 2,696.00 59.91 1,804.00
Rﬁsxcling
Intergovaernmantal 30,000.00 30,891,285 30,891.25 102.97 891.25)
Miscaellaneous Revenues 15,000.00 B22.64 2,039.15 13.59 12,960.85
TOTAL Recycling 45,000.00 31,713.09 32,930.40 73.18 12,069.60
Waad £ Nuisance Control
Public Charges-Services 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
TOTAL Wead & Nuisance Control 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
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ANNUAL CURRENT ¥Y-T-D % OF BUDGET
SUMMARY BUDGET PERICD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE
MACEC - Enrichment
Public Charges-Services 2,459.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 2,455.00
TOTAL MACEC - Enrichment 2,45%.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,459.00
Library
Intergovernmaental 437,720.00 0.00 218B,B860.00 50.00 218,860.00
Publiec Charges-Services 1#,500.00 1,136.17 7,167.44 38.74 11,332.56
Miscellaneous Revenues 0.00 9,518.30 10,455.79 0.00 { 10,455.79)
TOTAL Library 456,220.00 10,654.47 236,483.23 51.84 219,736.77
Parks
Fublie Charges-Services 14,750.00 2,007.78 6,510.41 44.14 8,2359.59
Miscellanecus Ravenuas 1,250.00 0.00 375.00 30.00 B875.00
TOTAL Parks 16,000.00 2,007.78 6,885.41 43.03 9,114,59
River Band Trail
Taxaa (or Utility Rav.) 19,554.48 1,000.00 7,5168.16 38.45 12,036,322
Miscellaneous Ravenuas 0.00 2,450.00 B,261.00 Q.00 { 8,261.00)
TOTAL River Bend Trail 19,554.48 3,450.00 15,779.16 80.69 3,775.32
Lion's Park Lights
Mizcellanecus Revenues 1.500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00
TOTAL Licn's Park Lights 1,500.00 .00 .00 0.00 1,500.00
Racreation Programs
Public Charges-Services 76,200.00 18,475.00 41,037.00 5§53.85 35,163.00
TOTAL Recreation Programs 76,200.00 18,475.00 41,037.00 53.85 35,163.00
CATV - MP3
Licenses and Permits 5,000.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 5,000.00
TOTAL CATV -~ MP3 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
MARC - Smith Center
Taxas (or Utility Rev.} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public Charges-Saervices 87,400.00 300.00 34,636.29 35.63 52,763.71
TOTAL MARC - Smith Center 87,400,00 30e.o0 34,636.29 39.63 £2,763.71
Aquatic Center
Public Chargaea-Services 25,000.00 2,758.00 7,112.00 28.45 17,608.00
Minscellaneous Revenuaes 50,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,500.00
TOTAL Agquatic Ceonter 75,500.00 2,758.00 7,112.00 9.42 68,388.00
TOTAL REVENUE 11,631,333.48 501,8087.68 4,625,657.60 39.77 7,005,675.88
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EXPENDITURES
Common Council
Personnal Services 34,100.00 2,576.32 11,425.73 33.52 22,670.27
Contractual Services 6,931.00 0.00 653.53 9.43 6,277.47
Supplias & Expansas 12,024.00 499,56 4,002.94 33.29 8,021.06
TOTAL Commen Council 53,055.00 3,075.88 16,086.20 30.32 36,968.80
Municipal Court
Parsonnel Services 75,593.00 5,857.80 29,58%.10 39.14 46,003.90
Coentractual Services 1,735.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,735.00
Supplias & Expanses 6,500.00 3%3.13 2,318.72 35.67 4,181.28
Tachnolegy 5,500.00 0.00 4,784.00 B6.98 716.00
TOTAL Municipal Court 89,328.00 6,350.93 36,691.82 41.08@ 52,636.18
City Attorney
Personnel Sarvices 155,481.00 15,036.09 75,100.42 38.46 120,300.58
Contractual Services 3,950.00 300.00 1,308.00 33.11 2,642.00
Supplies & Expansas 8,450.00 1,184.68 2,543.88 30.11 5,806.12
TOTAL City Attorney 207,881.00 16,520.77 79,032.30 38.02 128,848.70
Mayor
Parsonnel Services 13,760.00 1,043.40 5,217.00 37.86 8,563.00
Supplies & Expenaas 2,275.00 11.95 38.39 1.69 2,236.61
TOTAL Mayor 16,055.00 1,055.35 5,255.39 32.73 10,793.61
City Administrator
Parsonnel Services 104,094.00 8,004.43 39,524,511 37.97 64,569,439
Contractual Services 650.00 56.82 282.63 43.48 367.37
Supplies & Expenses 1,300.00 0,00 193.16 14.88 1,106.84
TOTAL City Administrator 106,044.00 B8,060.95 40,000.30 37.172 66,043.70
Parsconnel - HR
Contractual Servicas 6,000.00 264.79 1,399.59 23.33 4,600.01
Supplies & Expenses 250.00 0.00 512,33 204.53 { 262.33)
TOTAL Personnael =- HR 6,250.00 264.79 1,912.32 30.60 4,337.68
City Clerk
Parsonnel Services 73,025.00 5,618.03 28,090.15 3e.47 44,%34.85
Supplies &£ Expenses 5,100.00 B80.73 2,087.83 40.94 3,012.17
Technology 0.00 450.00 2.,950.00 0.00 { 2,950.00)

TOTAL City Clerk 78,125.00 6,140.76 33,127.98 42.40 44,997.02
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ANNUAL CURRENT ¥=-T-D % OF BUDGET
SUMMARY BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE
Clerk/Treasurar Staff
Parsonnel Services 146,020.00 13,282.92 73,040.10 50.02 72,979.50
Supplies & Expensas 1,135.00 235.54 B876.70 77.24 258.30
TOTAL Clerk/Treasurer Staff 147,155.00 13,518.46 73,916.80 50.23 73,238.20
Elections - AVERAGED
Parsonnal Services 24,950.00 0.00 17,661.26 70.79 7.2808,74
Contractual Sarvicas 12,000.00 0.00 .00 0.00 12,000.00
Supplies & Expenses 1,550.00 0.00 490.15 31.62 1,059.85
TOTAL Elactions - AVERAGED 38,500.00 .00 16,151.41 47.15 20,348.59
Treasurer/Finance Dir.
Personnel Services 94,418.00 7.20808.06 35,829.21 37.95 50,588.79
Contractual Services 3,500.00 145.75 730.02 20.86 2,769.98
Supplies & Expensaes 25,400.00 1,904.86 11,648.71 45.86 13,751.29
Technology .00 0.00 920.00 0.00 920.00)
TOTAL Treasurer/Finance Dir. 123,3168.00 9,338.67 49,127.94 39.084 74,190.06
Information Tachnology
Parsconnel Services 01,884.00 6,868.12 36,358.05 44.40 45,525.95
Technology 117,616.00 6,469.66 63,357.77 53.87 54,258.23
TOTAL Information Technology 199, 500.00 13,337.78 99,715.82 49.98 99,784.18
Assessment of Property
Contractual Services 26,900.00 0.00 23,450.00 B7.17 3,450.00
Suppliaes & Expansas 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
TOTAL Aasessment of Proparty 27,000.00 0.00 23,450.00 86.85 3,550.00
Independant Auditing
Contractual Services 15,000.00 0.00 2,946.94 19.65 12,053.06
TOTAL Independent Auditing 15,000.00 0.00 2,946.94 19,65 12,053.06
City Hall Maintenance
Personnal Servicaes 76,827.00 5,225.81 26,353.19 34.39 50,273.81
Contractual Services 66,500.00 4,851.44 29,761.84 44.75 35,738.16
Supplies & Expensas 14,000.00 546,780 4,5081.57 32.73 9,416.43
Capital Outlay 8,100.00 2,757.95 10,010.32 110.00 8910.32)
TOTAL City Hall Maintenance 166,227.00 13,781.98 10,706.92 42.54 95,520.08
Formar Fire Station
Personnal Servicas 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Services 0.060 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
TOTAL Former Firae Station 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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Ovar=-Collectod Taxaes
Supplies & Expensas 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 900, 00
TOTAL Ovar-Collected Taxes 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 900.00
Insurance/Emplovea
Personnael Services 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00
Fixgd Charges 303,000.00 55,467.04 302,585.06 99.86 414.94
TOTAL Insuranca/Employee 318,000.00 55,467.04 302,585.06 95.15 15,414.94
Police
Parsonnel Sarvices 2,209,002.00 154,758.04 803,766.29 36.39 1,405,236.71
Contractual Services 53,%00.00 1,483.11 10,53%9.95 19.55 43,360,056
Supplies & Expanses 62,100.00 4,082.64 22,834.83 36.77 39,265.17
Capital Outlay 11,000.00 0.00 2,691.10 24,46 8,308.90
Technology 13,000.00 52.60 10,511.68 B80.86 2,488.32
TOTAL Police 2,34%,003.00 160,376.39 B50,343.85 36.20 1,498,659.15
Traffic Contrel
Parsonnal Services 7,.556.00 1,081.60 2,959.587 38.17 4,596.03
Supplies & Expensaes 18,587.00 444.40 3,688, 55 15,85 14,898.05
TOTAL Traffic Centrol 26,143.00 1,526.00 6,648.92 25.43 19,494.08
Fire Protection
Personnel Saervices 1,352,552,00 90,551.97 515,647.28 38.12 B36,304.74
Contractual Services 29,300.00 2,021.32 12,200.75 41.64 17,099.25
Supplies & Expensas 58,500.00 6,671.717 20,670.38 35.33 37.B29.62
Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Technology 5,000.00 1,378.55 3,531.76 70.64 1.468.248
TOTAL Fire Protection 1,445,352.00 100,623.61 552,050.15 3B.19 893,301.85
Fire Protection-Hydrants
Contractual Services 114,540.00 0.00 57,270.00 50.00 57,270.00
TOTAL Fire Protection-Hydranta 114,540.00 0.00 57,270.00 50.00 57,270.00
Ambulance/EMS
Parsonnal Servicas 893,432.00 60,757.38 338,895.81 37.93 554,532.19
Contractual Services 28,250.00 2,021.22 13,562.62 48.01 14,687.38
Supplies & Expenses 78,818.00 5,930.62 35,831.94 45.46 42,986,086
Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Technology 3.000.00 1,028.68 3,182.08 106.07 { 182.08)
TOTAL Ambulance/EMS 1,003,500.00 69,738.10 391,476.45 39.01 612,023.55
Bldg. Inspection/Zoning
Perscnnel Servicas 99,360.00 7.405.16 36,523.53 36.76 62,836.47
Contractual Services 1,900.00 58.66 265.87 13.%9 1,634.13
Supplies & Expensas 5,100.00 { 08.29) 1,659.89 32.85 3,440.11

TOTAL Bldg. Inspection/Zoning 106,360.00 7,459.53 308,445.29 36.15 67,%10.71
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SUMMARY BUDGET PERIQD ACTUAL  BUDGET BALANCE
City Saealar
Contractual Services 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,B800.00 100.00 0.00
TOTAL City Sealar 4,800.00 4,800,00 4,800.00 100.00 0.00
Public Works/Engineer
Personnal Services 42,000.00 4,850.07 22,163.93 52.717 19,836.07
Contractual Services 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000,.00
Supplies & Expenses 1,7%0.00 538.00 763.63 43.64 986.37
Capital Cutlay 0.00 .00 1,597.46 0.00 { 1,597.46)
Technology 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00
TOTAL Publie Works/Engineer 50,000.00 5,388.07 24,525.02 49.05 25,474.98
Street Commissioner
Parsonnal Services 0.00 0.00 4,681,22 0.00 { 4,681.22)
Supplies & Expenses 0.00 64.60 64.60 0.00 { 54.60)
TOTAL Streat Commissioner 0.00 64,60 4,745.82 ¢.00 ( 4,745.82)
Street Superintendent
Parsonnal Services 82,603.00 6,956.78 11,260.54 11.42 87,414.06
Supplies & Expansas 1,500.00 32.00 466,18 31.21 1,031.82
TOTAL Street Superintendent 100,183.00 §,988.78 11,737.12 11.72 B88,445.08
Garage Maintenance
Paersonnel Services 297,00 0.00 813,06 273.76 { 516.06)
Contractual Services 42,000.00 1,927.60 15,353.39 36.56 26,646.61
Supplies & Expensaes 11,000.00 452.38 2,540.29 23.09 8,459,7%
Capital Cutlay 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
TOTAL Garage Maintenance $3,297.00 2,379.98 1B,706.74 35.10 34,590.26
Oparations Support (MSE)
Personnel Sarvices 205,468.00 14,334.96 94,130.20 44,94 115,337.80
Contractual Sarvices 3,000.00 0.00 2,9808.00 99.60 12.00
Supplies & Expensaes 356,550.00 12,553.10 95,776.50 26.86 260,773.50
TOTAL Cperations Support (M&E) 569,018.00 25,888.06 152,894.70 33.90 376,123.30
Roada
Parsonnal Services 209,691.00 26,253.52 102,722,52 48.99 106,968, 48
Supplies & Expensas 100,750.00 1,509.01 7,217.48 7.16 93,532.52
TOTAL Roads 310,441.00 27,762,53 109,940.00 35.41 200,501.00
Street Cleaning
Parsonnal Sqrvices 50,770.00 4,%04.71 13,372.43 26.34 37,397.57
Supplies & Expansas 1,500.00 16.40 268.71 19.25 1,211.29
TOTAL Street Cleaning 52,270.00 4,921.11 13,661.14 26.14 38,600.86
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Snow _and Icae
Parsonnel Services 199,520.00 0.00 56,723.58 28.43 142,796.42
Contractual Sarvicas 1,500.00 50.00 675.00 45.00 825.00
Supplies & Expenses 59,000.00 187.41 19,0893.15 33.72 39,106.85
TOTAL Snow and Icae 260,020.00 277.41 77,291.73 29.73 182,728.27
Stormwater Maintenance
Personnel Servicas 24,156.00 6,897.77 12,883.11 53.33 11,272.89
Contractual Services 2,500.00 0.00 336.70 13.47 2,163.30
Supplies & Expensas 15,000.00 2,207.83 2,410.78 16.07 12,589.21
TOTAL Stormwater Maintenance 41,6856.00 9,105.60 15,630,690 37.52 26,025.40
Street Painting-Marking
Personnel Sarvices 14,374.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,374.00
Supplias & Expenses 12,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,100.00
TOTAL Streaet Painting-Marking 26,474.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,474.00
Straeat Leave Expaenses
Personnel Sarvicas 71,023.00 1,946.46 20,427.57 28.76 50,555.43
TOTAL Street Leave Expansas 71,023.00 1,946,486 20,427.57 208.76 50,595.43
Street Lighting
Contractual Services 177,500.00 11,928.25 54,174.62 30.52 123,325.38
Capital Outlay 2,500.00 0.00 305.10 12.20 2,194.90
TOTAL Street Lighting 180,000.00 11,828.25 54,479.712 30,27 125,520,280
Stormwater Plan/Censt.
Contractual Services 7,250.00 0.00 1,500.00 20.69 5,750.00
Supplies & Expaensas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL Stormwater Plan/Const. 7,250.00 0.00 1,500.00 20.69 5,750.00
Airport
Parsonnel Services £25.00 43.27 142.42 22.79 482,58
Contractual Servicas 120,165.00 9,942.74 55,250.65 45.98 64,914.35
Supplies & Expenses 30,960.00 2,046.21 7.129.00 23.03 23,831.00
TOTAL Airport 151,750.00 12,032,22 6§2,522.07 41.20 89,227.93
Transit
Personnel Sarvices 415,672.00 34,557,54 156,635.44 37.68 25%9,036.56
Contractual Sarvices 4,500.00 256.37 1,808.84 40.20 2,691,186
Supplies & Expenses 155,425.00 B,479.66 30,361.27 19.53 125,063.73
Fixed Charges 27,500.00 0.00 24,721.48 B89.90 2,778.52
Tachnology 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00
TOTAL Transit 604,597.00 43,293.57 213,527.03 35.32 391,069.97
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REVEMUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2016
10 -Ganeral Fund

Packet Pg. 24

AMNNUAL CURRENT ¥-T-0 ¥ OF BUDGET
SUMMARY BUDGET PERICD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE
Garbage Collaction
Parsonnal Services 137,027.00 68,738.46 52,113.84 38.03 B84,913.16
Supplies & Expenses 97,000.00 7,433.25 28,317.5%0 29.19 68,682.10
Capital Cutlay 32,000.00 1,583.79 6,415.38 20.05 25,564.62
TOTAL Garbage Cellection 266,027.00 17,755.50 66,0847.12 32.65 179,179.88
Recycling
Parsonnel Services 141,610.00 9,899.30 5§3,237.47 37.59 B88,372.53
Supplies ¢ Expensaes 56,350.00 3,997.68 20,518. 84 37.12 35,431.06
TOTAL Recycling 197,960.00 13,0896.98 74,156,411 37.48 123,803.59
Weaed & Nuisance Control
Parsonnel Services 11,766.00 86.99 B86.99 0.74 11,679.01
Supplies & Expanses 250,00 £0.00 60.00 24.00 190.00
TOTAL Weed & Nuisance Control 12,016.00 146.599 146.599 1.22 11,869.01
Heoalth Officar
Parsonnal Sarvices 3,660.00 0.00 1,830.06 50.00 1,829.94
Supplies & Expansas 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
TOTAL Health Officer 3,760.00 0.00 1,830.06 48.67 1,929.94
MACEC - Enrichment
Parsonnal Saervices 98,122.00 7,535.81 36,5955,34 37.66 61,166.65
Contractual Sarvices 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Supplies & Expansas 4,625.00 65.19 545.30 11.79 4,079.62
TOTAL MACEC - Enrichmant 102,0847.00 7,601.00 37,500.72 36.46 65,346.28
Library
Parsonnel Services 721,185.00 53,295.69 271,225.55 37.61 449,969,45
Contractual Saervicaes 57,628.00 3,341.31 15,159.47 26.31 42,468.53
Supplias & Expenses 50,490.00 3,190.5% 23,473.67 46,49 27,016.33
Fixed Charges B,400.00 0.00 1,788.00 21.29 6,612.00
Capital OQutlay 0.00 542.86 1,645.54 0.00 1,645.54)
Print Madia - Library 55,050.00 5,162.62 19,035.85 34.62 35,994.15
Hon-Print Madia-Library 22,665.00 351.16 7,834.13 3s.01 14,730.87
Tachnology 58,754.00 5,349.12 27,304.76 46.44 31,489.24
TOTAL Library 974,222.00 71,233.35 367,586.97 37.73 606,635.03
Parks
Pergonnel Servicas 224,565.00 11,399.19 68,287.53 30.41 156,277.47
Contractual Services 33,500.00 2,441.66 6,185.11 18.4% 27,314.89
Supplies & Expanses 37,638.00 4,697.96 9,966.49 26.48 27,671.51
Capital OQutlay 24,500.00 3.180.20 6,666.27 27.21 17,833.73
TOTAL Parks 320,203.00 21,719.01 91,105.40 20.45 229,097.60
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REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED}
AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2018
10 -General Fund
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ANNUAL CURRENT Y-T-D ¥ OF BUDGET
SUMMARY BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL  BUDGET BALANCE
River Band Trail
Paersonnal Services 5,000.00 160.01 539.09 10.78 4,460.91
Contractual Services 0.00 63.85 280.11 0.00 280.11}
Suppliea & Expensas Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Qutlay 0.00 0.00 9,570.40 0.00 9,570.40)
TOTAL River Bend Trail 5,000.00 223.86 10,383.60 207.79 5,3089.60)
Athletic Park Lights
Contractual Services 1,800.00 1668.56 490.13 27.23 1,309.87
Supplies & Expenses 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
TOTAL Athletic Park Lights 2,000.00 168.56 4590.13 24.51 1,509.87
Ott's Park Lights
Contractual Sarvicaes 1,400.00 89.84 449.14 32.08 950.86
Supplies & Expenses 100.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 100.00
TOTAL Ott's Park Lights 1,500.00 89.84 449.14 29.94 1,050.86
Lien's Park Lights
Contractual Services 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 1,400.00
Supplies & Expenses 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
TOTAL Lion's Park Lights 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00
Recreation Programs
Personnal Sarvicas 190,887,00 9,072.19 47,205.19 24.73 143,681.81
Contractual Services 2,150.00 152.75 1,339.16 62.29 810.84
Supplies & Expenses 40,825.00 B17.83 10,131.66 24.82 30,653,34
TOTAL Racraeation Programs 233,0862.00 10,042.77 £8,676.01 25.09 175,185.99
Marketing - PR
Poraonngl Sarvices 2,875.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,875.00
Supplies & Expenaes 20,625.00 4,325.01 5,125.51 24.85 15,49%.45
TOTAL Harketing - PR 23,500.00 §,325.m1 5,125.51 21,81 18,374.49
Christmas Decorations
Parsonnel Services 3,267.00 0.00 1,013.25 31.01 2,253.75
Contractual Services 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
Supplias & Expansoes 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
Capital Qutlay 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
TOTAL Christmas Decorations 7,567.00 Q.00 1,013.25 13,38 6,553.75
Qutside Agencies
Supplies & Expaenses 41,0875.00 0.00 35,800.00 85.49 6,075.00
TOTAL Qutside Agencies 41,0875.00 0.00 35,800.00 B85.49 6,075.00
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10 -Genaral Fund

REVENUE &

EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

AS OF: MAY 31S8T, 2016

Packet Pg. 26

ANNUAL CURRENT Y=-T-D % OF BUDGET
SUMMARY BUDGET FERIOD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE
MARC - Smith Center
Porsonnel Services 47,425.00 2,567.81 18,472.24 38.85 28,952.76
Contractual Services 61,000.00 1,083.59 25,315.73 41.50 35,6084.27
Supplies & Expensas 25,0800.00 2,305.87 11,010.96 42.68 14,789.04
Capital Cutlay 6,500.00 0.00 2,984.57 45.92 3,515.43
TOTAL MARC - Smith Caenter 140,725.00 £,967.27 57,783.50 41.06 82,941.50
Aquatic Center
Parsonnel Services 36,875.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,875.00
Contractual Sarvices 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00
Supplies & Expensaes 18,625.00 2,407.31 5,056.31 27.15 11,560.69
TOTAL Aquatic Centar 15,500.00 2,407.31 5,056.31 6.70 70,443.69
Economic Developmant
Contractual Services 19,700.0C 19,700.00 19,700.00 100.00 0.00
TOTAL Economic Devalopmant 19,700.00 15,700.00 19,700,00 100.00 0.00
Transfers
Transfers 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL Transfars 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 11,549,7175.00 819,659.08 4,428,992.24 38.35 7,120,786.76
REVENUES OVER/{UNDER) EXPENDITURES Bl,554.48 { 317,811.40) 196,665.36 0.00 { 115,110.88)

#++ END OF REPORT #+*
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20 -Ramaedial Action-Landfill

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

AS OF: MAY 31S5T, 2016

ANNUAL CURRENT Y-T-D % OF BUDGET
SUMMARY BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE
REVENUES
EDTEEREITER
R diation Action
Othar Financing Seurces 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL Remediation Action 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES
Remediation Action
Parsonngl Services 1,€650.00 0.00 48.75 2,95 1,601.25
Contractual Sarvices 25,250.00 0.00 1,517.19 6.01 23,732.81
Supplies & Expenses 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
TOTAL Remediation Action 27,150.00 0.00 1,565.94 5.77 25,584.06
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 27,150.00 0.00 1,565.94 5.77 25,564.06
REVENUES OVER/ (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 27,150.00) 0.00 1,565.94) 0.00 25,5084.06)
#ed END OF REPORT wve
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REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED}
AS OF: MAY 318T, 2016
21 -Police - SRO

ANNUAL CURRENT ¥-T-D % OF BUDGET
SUMMARY BUDGET PERIQD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE
REVENUES
EREIDDIIEER
Pplice-5SRO
Taxes (or Utility Rev.) 51,516.00 0.00 51,916.00 100.00 0.00
Intergovernmental 54,9517.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 54,517.00
TOTAL Polica-SRO 106,833.00 0.00 51,916.00 48.60 54,517.00
TOTAL REVENUE 106,0833.00 0.00 51,916.00 48.60 54,917.00
EXPENDITURES
L - = - = - - =
Polica=-5RO
Parsonnel Servicaes 104,308.00 B8,0B4.23 40,963.0% 19.27 63,344.91
Supplies & Expenses 475.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 475.00
Fixed Charges 2,050.00 0.00 1,780.00 86.683 270.00
TOTAL Police-SRO 106,833,00 8,084.23 42,743.09 40.01 64,089.91
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 106,833.00 8,084.23 42,743.09 40.01 64,089.91
REVENUES OVER/ (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 0.00 { 8,084.23) 9,172.81 0.00 { 9,172.91)

*++ END OF REPORT *++
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24 -Marrill Festival Grounds

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT {UMAUDITED)
AS OF: MAY 3187, 2016

ANNUAL CURRENT Y-T-D % CF BUDGET
SUMMARY BUDGET PERICD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE
REVENUES
Grandstand
Intergovarnmantal 0.00 212,958.40 749,803.40 0.00 { T749,803.40)
Misecallaneous Revenues 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 { 4,000.00}
TOTAL Grandstand 0.00 216,958.40 753,803.40 0.00 { 753,803.40}
Merrill Festival Grounds
Taxes (or Utility Raev.) 10,000,00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 0.00
TOTAL Merrill Festival Grounds 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 0.00
Room Tax
Taxes {or Utility Rev.) 65,000.00 1,5684.13 24,472.81 37.65 40,527.19
TOTAL Room Tax 65,000.00 1,584.13 24,472.8B1 37.65 40,527.19
TOTAL REVENUE 75,000.00 21B,542.53 788,276.21 51.03 { 713,276.21)
EXPENDITURES
L - - = - - - - - ]
Grandstand
Contractual Services 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 { 20,000.00)
Capital Outlay 0.00 203,691.40 749,803.40 0.00 { 749,.803.40)
TOTAL Grandstand 0.00 223,691.40 769,803, 40 0.00 ( 769,803.40)
Merrill Festival Grounds
Personnel Services 0.00 6,195.41 8,862.17 0.00 { B,B862.17)
Contractual Servicaes 10,000.00 4,128.76 5,663.04 56,63 4,336.96
Supplies & Expenses 0.00 1,839.12 1,865%.00 0.00 { 1,0865.00)
Special Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fixed Charges 0.00 0.00 690,00 0.00 { 690.00}
Capital Outlay 0.00 200.00 12,170.00 .00 { 12,170.00)
TOTAL Marrill Festival Grounds 10,000.00 12,363.29 28,254.21 292.54 { 19,254.21)
Room Tax
Supplies & Expanses 52,500.00 .00 15,308.93 29.16 37,190.07
TOTAL Room Tax 52,500.00 0.00 15,309.93 29.16 37,1%0.07
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 62,500.00 236,054.69 B14,367.54 302.%9 ( 751,867.54)
REVENUES OVER/ {UNDER) EXPENDITURES 12,500.00 [{ 17,512.18) 26,091.33) .00 38,591.33

**+ END OF REPORT #*+

Packet Pg. 29




7.1.a

‘TE Ae|\ Buipu3 poliad 10) 11oday asuadx3 7 anuanay : O/T) Moday asuadx3 i anuanay :1usawyoseny

25 =Community Development

REVENUE & EXPENSE REFORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2016

ANNUAL CURRENT ¥Y=-T=-D % OF BUDGET
SUMMARY BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE
REVENUES
CDBG Grants/Loans
Miscellanaous Revenues B86,225%,00 764.28 42,162.76 40.90 44,062.24
TOTAL CDBG Grants/Loans 86,225.00 764.28 42,162.76 48.90 44,062.24
C ity Davelop t
Taxas {(or Utility Rav.) 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 100.00 0.00
Intergov Charges (Misc.) 11,250.00 0.00 £§50.00 5.78 10,600.00
TOTAL Community Davalopment 51,250.00 0.00 40,650.00 79.32 10,600.00
TOTAL REVENUE 1317,475.00 764,28 B2,812.76 60.24 54,662.24
EXPENDITURES
RN R I
CDBG Grants/Loans
Special Saervices 100,500.00 35,845.85 62,585.01 §2.27 37,914.99
TOTAL CDBG Grants/Loans 100,500.00 35,845.85 62,585.01 62,27 37,914.99
Community Davelopment
Parsonnal Services 47,850.00 3,660.43 16,439.85 30.54 29,410.18
Contractual Servicaes 725.00 38.81 1,005.43 138.68 4 280.43)
Supplies & Expensas 2,675.00 76.18 463.13 17.31 2,211.87
TOTAL Community Development §1,250.00 3,7175.42 158,508,421 ag.8es 31,341.59%9
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 151 ,750.00 39,621.27 82,493.42 54.36 59,256.58
REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 14,275.00) | 38,856,99) 319.34 0.00 ( 14,594.34)

+++ END OF REPORT #%+
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27 =Marrill Airport Fuel

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UMAUDITED)
AS OF: MAY 318T, 2016

ANNUAL CURRENT ¥-T-D % OF BUDGET
SUMARY BUDGET PERICD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE
REVENUES
Aviation Fuel
Public Chargas=-Services 85,000.00 9,513.03 26,387.84 27.78 68,612.16
Other Financing Sourcas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
TOTAL Aviation Fuel §5,000.00 9,513.03 26,387,684 27.78 60,612,186
TOTAL REVENUE 95,000,00 9,513.03 26,387.84 27.78 68,612.16
EXPENDITURES
S ECEC NI WO T TE
Aviation Fuegl
Contractual Saervices 3,500.00 212.386 1,285.82 36.74 2,214.180
Special Sarvices 72,000.00 270.53 23,650,137 32.86 48,341.63
TOTAL Aviation Fuel 75,500.00 482.89 24,944.19 33.04 £0,555.61
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 75,500,00 482.89 24,5944.19 33.04 50,555.81
REVENUES OVER/ (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 19,500.00 9,030.14 1,443.65 0.00 18,056.35

*** END QF REPORT #v¢

*#* END OF REPORT ww#
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REVENUE £ EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MAY J318T, 2016
30 -Debt Sevice
Debt Service

ANNUAL CURRENT ¥Y-T-D % OF BUDGET
BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE

REVENUES
e
Taxas (or Utility Rev.)
40000-41010 Transfer from General 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40000-41041 Transfer from TID 70,335.00 0.00 6,486.89 9.22 63,848.11
40000-41110 Tax Levy - Dabt Service 1,222,234.00 0.00 1,222,234.00 100.00 0.00

TOTAL Taxes {or Utility Rev.) 1,292,569.00 0.00 1,228,720.89 95,08 63,848.11
Miscellanaeous Revenues
40000-48110 Intarest - Debt Service Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40000-48250 Fed Stimulus - BAB 13,000.00 0.00 12,462.32 95.86 537.68

TOTAL Miscellanecus Revenues 13,000.00 0.00 12,482.32 85.86 537.68
Other Financing Sources
40000-49110 Proceaeds from LT Debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40000~49120 Premium on Debt Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40000-49200 Transfer-Prior Service DS 11,500.00 0.00 12,977.00 112.84 { 1,477.00)

TOTAL Other Financing Sources 11,500.00 0.00 12,977.00 112.84 ( 1,4771.00}
TOTAL REVENUES 1,317,069.00 0.00 1,254,160.21 §5.22 62,908.79
EXPENDITURES
Dabt Service
50000-06-11750 GO 2006A - Prin. Equip 16,000.00 0.00 0.00 .00 16,000.00
50000-06-11755 STL 2009-2 Equip 12,872.68 0.00 12,872.68 100.00 0.00
50000-06-11B00 STL 2010-1 Prin BAB 40,500.00 0.00 40,500.00 100.00 0.00
50000-06-11500 GO 2013A - Fire Primarily 170,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 170,000, 00
50000-06-115905 GO 20138 - Various 370,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 370,000.00
50000-06-12040 GO 2004 Prin- St./Park 70,000.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 70,000.00
50000-06-12043 STL 2009-1 =Prin Faciliti 12,606.01 c.00 12,886.01 100.00 0.00
50000-06-12045 SIB Prin.-W., Main St. 9,405.52 0.00 4,679.31 49.75 4,726.21
50000-06-12050 STL 2005 Prin.-Streets 14,335.59 0.00 14,335.57 100.00 0.02
50000-06-12065 STF 2011-1 BAR-10 Year 38,736.11 0.00 38,736.11 100.00 D.00
50000-06-12067 STF 2011-2 BAB-20 Year 24,678.66 0.00 24,678.66 100.00 0.00
50000-06-12075 GO 2006B Prin.-Streets 85,000.00 g.00 0,00 0.00 B5,000.00
50000-06-12080 GO 2008B Prin.-Streets 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00
50000-06-14067 STF 2011-2-TID #6 Princ 3,321.34 0.00 3,321.34 100.00 0.00
50000-06-14075 GO 2006B-TID #3-Prin. 10,000.00 0.00 .00 0.00 10,000.00
50000-06-14080 GO 2008B-TID #4 Prin. 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 .00 20,000.00
50000-06-14005 GO2013A - TID #5 Prin 1,4089.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,489.36
S0000-06-14050 GO2013A - TID #6 Prin 8,510.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,510.64
50000-06-18075 STL 2004 Prin.- Paension 21,954.62 0.00 21,954.62 100.00 0.00
50000-06-21750 GO 2006A - Int. Equipment €40.00 320,00 320.00 50.00 320.00
50000-06-21755 STL 2009-2 Int Equip 2,485.98 0.00 2,485.98 100.00 0.00
50000-06-21800 STL 2010-1 BAB Int. 7,061.79 0.00 7,061.79 100,00 0.00

50000-06-21900 GO2013 A ~ Fire Interest 127,855.00 0.00 §3,527.50 50.00 63,927.50

Packet Pg. 32
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30 ~bebt Sevice

Dabt Service

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITEDR)
AS OF: MAY 315T, 2016

ANNUAL CURRENT Y-T-D % OF BUDGET
BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL  BUDGET BALANCE

50000-06-21905 GO 20138 - Various Int. 58,475.00 0.00 29,227.50 50,00 29,237.50
50000-06-22040 GO 2004 Int.- St./Park 16,140.00 8,070.00 8,070.00 50.00 8,070.00
50000-06-22043 STL 2009-1 - Int Faciliti 1,824.51 0.00 1,824.51 100.00 ¢.00
S50000-06-22045 SIB Int.-W. Main St. 908,98 0.00 477.85 52.58 431.03
50000-06-22050 STL 2005 Int.-Streats 9,052.59 0.00 9,052.59 100.00 0.00
50000-06-22065 STF 2011-1 Int BAB-10 ¥R 7,621,657 0.00 7,621.67 100.00 0.00
50000-06-22067 STF 2011-2 Int BAB-20 YR 23,521.11 0.00 23,521.11 100.00 0.00
50000-06-22075 GO 2006B Int.-Streets 33,707.50 16,853.75 16,853.75 50.00 16,853.75
50000-06-22080 GO 200BB Int,-Streets 16,700.00 8,350.00 8,350.00 50,00 8,350.00
50000-06-24067 STF 2011-2 Int -TIF #6 3,165.55 0.00 3,165.55 100.00 0.00
50000-06-24075 GO 20065 Int.-TIF #3 4,065.00 2,032.50 2,032.50 50.00 2,032.50
50000-06-24080 GO 2008B Int,.-TID #4 12,400.00 6,200.00 6,200.00 50.00 6,200.00
50000-06-24085 GO2013A 1Int, -TID #5 1,0599.52 c.00 548.76 50.00 549.76
50000-06-24030 GO2013A Int. - TID #6 6,282,498 0.00 3,141.49 50.00 3,141.49
50000-06-28075 STL 2004 Int.- Pension 11,147.92 0.00 11,147.92 100.00 0.00
50000-06-32040 GO 2004 PA- St./Park 0.00 a.00 350,00 0.00 ( 350.00)
S0000-06-30030 GO 2003 PA - Refund/Equip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
50000-06-38075 GO 20068 PA - 5t./TIF/Sew 0.00 as50.00 350.00 0.00 { 350.00)
50000-06-38085 GO 2008B PA -St./TIF 0.00 350,00 350.00 0.00 { 350.00)
50000-06-38087 GO2013A 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 { 350.00)
50000-06-38090 GO 2013 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 { 350.00)
50000-06-38100 BAB Fad Paperwork 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
50000-06-40000 Debt Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
50000-06-41000 Payment to Escrow 0.00 g.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL Debt Service 1,308,847.63 42,526.25 380,757.87 29.09 928,089.7&
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,308,847.63 42,526.25 380,757.87 29.909 $20,009.76
REVENUES OVER/ (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 8,221.37 42,526.25) 873,402.34 0.00 { B65,180.97)
FUND TOTAL REVENUES 1,317,069.00 0.00 1,254,160.21 95.22 62,5308.79
FUND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,308,847.63 42,526.25 380,757.87 29.09 928,0859.76
REVENUES COVER/{UNDER) EXPENDITURES 8,221.37 42,526.25) 873,402.34 0.00 { B865,180.5%7)

“4% END OF REPORT **+*
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REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UMAUDITED)
AS OF: MAY 318T, 2016
40 -TID No. 10 - Fox Point

ANNUAL CURRENT ¥-T-D % OF BUBGET
SUMMARY BUDGET PERICD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE
REVENUES
R
TID #10-Fox Point
Taxas (or Utility Rev.) G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Intargovernmental 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TID #10-Fox Point 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUE 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES
TID ¥#10-Fox Point
Personnel Sarvices ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Services 3,400.00 0.00 457.68 13.46 2,942.32
Special Services 50,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 2.00 49,000.00
Capital Cutlay 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00
TOTAL TID ¥1l0-Fox Point 55,900.00 1,000.00 1,457.68 2.61 54,442.32
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5§5,900.00 1,000.00 1,457.68 2.61 54,442.32
REVENUES OVER/ (UNDER) EXPENDITURES { 55,900.00} ( 1,000.00) ¢ 1,457.68) 0.00 { 54,442.32)

*++ END OF REPORT #e+

Packet Pg. 34




7.1.a

‘TE Ae|\ Buipu3 poliad 10) 11oday asuadx3 7 anuanay : O/T) Moday asuadx3 i anuanay :1usawyoseny

41 -TID No. 1l- Apartments

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT {UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2016

Packet Pg. 35

ANNUAL CURRENT ¥-T=-D % OF BUDGET
SUMMARY BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE
REVENUES
RMWITECEIETEES
TID #1 - Industrial Park
Taxaes (or Utility Rav.) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Ravanues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TID #1 - Industrial Park 0.00 0o 0.00 0.00 g.00
TOTAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES
TID #l - Industrial Park
Personnal Saervices ¢.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Contractual Services 0.00 715.00 1,795.00 0.00 { 1,795.00)
Special Sarvices 0.00 198,000.00 198,000.00 0.00 { 198,000.00)
Fixed Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TID #1 - Industrial Park 0.00 148,715.00 199,795.00 0.00 t 199,795.00})
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 198,715.00 199,795.00 0.00 { 199,795.00)
REVENUES OVER/ {(UNDER)} EXPENDITURES 0.00 { 198,715.00) { 199,795.00) Q.00 199,795.00

*4+ END OF REPORT **+

##+ END OF REPORT **+*
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REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2016
43 -TID #3 - East Side

ANNUAL CURRENT ¥-T=-D % OF BUDGET
SUMMARY BUDGET PERICD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE
REVENUES
EXOTTERERE
TID #3 - East Side
Taxas {or Utility Rev.} 1,554,516.11 32,897.25 604,904.19 38.91 949,611.92
Intergovernmental 7,500,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.500.00
Miscellanaous Ravenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
TOTAL TID #3 - East Sida 1,562,016.11 32,897.25 604,904.18 30.73 957,111.92
TID #3 -~ Wal-Mart Dav,.
Miscallaneous Ravanuas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TID #3 - Wal-Mart Dev. .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.900
TOTAL REVENUE 1,562,016.11 32,8971.25 604,904.19 3B8.73 957,111,982
EXPENDITURES
TID #3 = East Side
Faersonnel Servicaes 8,228.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,228.00
Contractual Services 53,150.00 1,150.00 2,833.158 5.33 50,316.85
Supplies & Expenses 300,00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 300.00
Spacial Sarvices 280,625,483 50.00 100.00 0.04 280,525.83
Fixed Charges 14,065.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,065.00
Capital OCutlay 405,000.00 0.00 2,670,.00 0.66 402,330,00
TOTAL TID #3 - East Side 761,36B8.8B3 1,200.00 5,603.15 0.74 155,765.68
TID #3 -Festival Grounds
Paraonnel Services 0.00 1,B837.15 5,779.29 0.00 { 5,779.29)
Capital Outlay 250,000.00 51.070.54 68,651.11 27.86 180,346.8%9
TOTAL TID #3 -Festival Grounds 250,000.00 52,907.69 75,430.40 30.17 174,569.60
TID #3 - Wal-Mart Dev.
Capital Outlay 110,000.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 110,000.00
TOTAL TID #3 - Wal-Mart Dav. 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110,000.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,121,368.83 54,107.69 81,033.55 7.23 1,040,335.28
REVENUES OVER/ (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 440,647.28 { 21,210.44) 523,870.64 0.00 { B3,223.36)

*+% END OF REPORT #*+
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REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MAY 315T, 2016
44 -TID #4 - Thielman/P Ridge

ANNUAL CURRENT ¥-T-D % OF BUDGET
SUMMARY BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL  BUDGET BALANCE
REVENUES
EETEXITXER
TID #4 -Thielman/P Ridge
Taxes (or Utility Rev.) 25,924,98 5.33 26.14 0,10 25,898.84
Intargovernmental 3,500.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 3,500.00
Miscellanaous Ravenugs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TID #4 -Thielman/P Ridge 29,424,.98 5.33 26.14 .09 29,390,084
TOTAL REVENUE 29,424,986 5.32 26.14 0.09 29,395.84
EXPENDITURES
TID #4 -Thielman/P Ridge
Parsonnal Services 4,625,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,625.00
Contractual Services 13,500.00 500,00 €50.00 4.68 13,250.00
Special Sarvices 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00
Fixed Charges 32,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,400.00
Capital Outlay 3,500.00 0.00 5,716.74 163.34 { 2,216.74)
TOTAL TID #4 -Thiglman/P Ridge 104,425.00 500.00 6,366.74 6.10 98,058.26
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 104,425,00 500.00 6,366.74 5.10 98,058.26
REVENUES OVER/{(UNDER) EXPENDITURES { 75,000.02) | 494,67y | 6,340.60) 0.00 { 68,659.42)

t++ END OF REPORT ¢4+
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REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MAY 3I1ST, 2016
45 -TID #5 - Hwy 107/Taylor

ANNUAL CURRENT ¥-T-D % OF BUDGET
SUMMARY BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BUDGET BALRNCE
REVENUES
L - - - - - _ ]
TID #5 - Hwy 107/Taylor
Taxes (or Utility Rav.) 115,407.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 115,407%.52
Intergovarnmental 300.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 300.00
TOTAL TID #5 - Hwy 107/Taylor 115,707.52 0.00 Q.00 0.00 115,707.52
TQTAL REVENUE 115,707.52 .00 0.00 o0.00 115,707.52
EXPENDITURES
E - o o o o
TID #5 - Hwy 107/Taylor
Parsonnal Sarvices 5,221.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,221.00
Contractual Services 10,000.00 500.00 802.00 8.02 9,198.00
Spacial Services 225,000.00 12,00 2,512.00 1.12 222,488.00
Fixed Charges 2,589.00 0.00 .00 0.00 2,589.00
Capital Outlay 107,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 107,500,00
TOTAL TID #5 - Hwy 107/Taylor 350,310.00 §12.00 3,314.00 0.95 346,9596.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 350,310.00 512.00 3,314.00 0.55 346,996.00
REVENUES OVER/{UNDER} EXPENDITURES { 234,602.48) { 512.00) { 3,314.00) 0.00 ( 231,288.48)

*¢+ END OF REPORT *++
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REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT {UMAUDITED)
AS OF: MAY 315T, 2016
46 -TID #6 - Downtown

ANNUAL CURRENT Y-T-D % OF BUDGET
SpMARY BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE
REVENUES
RTIXITITEITE
TID #6 - Downtown
Taxaes (or Utility Rev.) 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00
Specials (Utility Rev.) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
Intargovernmantal 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
Hiscaellanacus Revenues 6,000.00 10,001.00 11,033.60 1683.89 { 5,033.60)
TOTAL TID 6 - Downtown 99,000.00 10,001.00 11,033.60 11.15 B7,966.40
TiD #6 - Lincoln House
Miscellanaous Ravenues 1.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 1.00
TOTAL TID #6 = Lincoln House 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00
TOTAL REVENUE 59,001 .00 10,001.00 11,033.60 11.14 87,967.40
EXPENDITURES
EREREXIEXERIXIIE
TID k6 - Downtown
Parsonnael Services 17,112.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,112.00
Contractual Services 42,%00.00 3,220.00 12,559.50 29.28 30,340.50
Special Sarvices 151,000.00 0.00 1,568.62 5.01 143,431.38
Fixed Charges 21,250.00 0.00 6,486.89 30.53 14,763.11
Capital Cutlay §5,000.00 0.00 10.105.00 10.64 B4,895.00
TOTAL TID #6 = Downtown 327,262.00 3,220.00 36,720.01 11.22 250,541.89
TID #6 - Lincoln House
Parsonnal Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Services 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00
Supplies & Expensas 0.00 0.00 g.00 0.00 0.00
Special Services 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
TOTAL TID #6 - Lincoln House 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 333,762.00 3,220.00 36,720.01 11.00 297,041.98
REVENUES OVER/ (UNDER} EXPENDITURES { 234,761.00) 6,761.00 { 25,686.41) 0.00 { 209,074.59)

#+¢+ END OF REPORT t++
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REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MAY 315T, 2016
47 =-TID #7 = N Center Ave

ANNUAL CURRENT Y-T-D % OF BUDGET
SUMMARY BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE
REVENUES
AR ECECE
TID #7 - N Canter Ave
Taxas (er Utility Rev.) 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00
Intergovernmental 42,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42,500.00
Migcellanesus Revenues 5,000.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0C 5,000.00
TOTAL TID #7 - N Center Ave 197,500,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 157,500.00
TOTAL REVENUE 187,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 197,500.00
EXPENDITURES
L - - - - . - ]
TID #7 - N Center Ave
Parsonnel Servicaes 6,8%3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,893.00
Contractual Servicas 23,650.00 500.00 4,457.80 18.85 19,192.20
Spacial Services 260,000.00 50.00 100.00 0.04 255, 5%00.00
Capital Cutlay 158,500.00 0.00 5,766.30 3.64 152,733.70
TOTAL TID #7 = N Center Ave 449,043.00 550.00 10,324.10 2.30 438,710,590
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 449,043.00 550,00 10,324.10 2.30 438,718.90
REVENUES OVER/ (UNDER) EXPENDITURES t 251,543.000 ( 550.00) 10,324.10) 0.00 { 241,218.9%0)

t++ END OF REPORT #¢#
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48 -TID #8 - Wast Side

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT {(UNAUDITED}
AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2016

ANNUAL CURRENT ¥=-T-D % CF BUDGET
SUMMARY BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL  BUDGET BALANCE
REVENUES
b - = - -]
TID #8 - West Side
Taxes {or Utility Raev.} 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00
Intargovernmaontal 2,500.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00
Miscellanesous Revenues .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TID #8 - West Side 127,500.00 0.00 0.00 .00 127,500.00
TID #8 -River Bend Trail
Taxes (or Utility Rev.) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Intergovernmantal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellanaous Ravanuas 0.00 0,00 B85.00 0.00 895.00)
TOTAL TID #8 -River Band Trail 0.00 0.00 895.00 0.00 895.00)
TID #8 - 201 S Prospect
Intergovernmental 160,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 160,000.00
Miscellaneous Ravenuas 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00
TOTAL TID #8 - 201 S Prospact 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00
TOTAL REVENUE 327,500.00 0.00 B895.00 0.27 326,605.00
EXPENDITURES
EDZEIIZITERERIE
TID #8 - West Side
Parsonnal Services 14,271.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,271.00
Contractual Services 48,220.00 3,203.52 1%,628.61 41.12 28,391.39
Special Sarvicas 220,000.00 0.00 2,895.00 1.32 217,105.00
Capital Outlay 155,000.00 39.06 39.06 0.03 154,960.94
TOTAL TID #8 - West Side 437,491 .00 3,242.98 22,762.87 5.20 414,728.32
TID #¥8 -River Bend Trail
Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 895.00 0.00 095.00)
TOTAL TID #B -River Bend Trail 0.00 0.00 B895.00 0.00 B95.00)
TID #8 - 201 S Prospect
Contractual Services 0.00 0.00 82.00 0.00 B2.00)
Special Servicas 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,000,00
TOTAL TID #8 - 201 S Prospect 200,000.00 0.00 82.00 0.04 199,910.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 637,491.00 3,242,998 23,739.67 3.72 613,751.33
REVENUES OVER/{UNDER)} EXPENDITURES 308,991.00) | 3,242.98) | 22,0844.67) 0.00 2687,146.33)

#++ END OF REPORT #++
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49 -TID#9 -WI River/S Center

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPCORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MAY 318T, 2016

Packet Pg. 42

ANNUAL CURRENT ¥-T-D % OF BUDGET
SUMMARY BUDGET PERICD ACTURL  BUDGET BALANCE
REVENUES
TID #5-WI River/S Center
Taxes {or Utility Rav.) 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00
Intergovernmantal 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 3,500.00
TOTAL TID #5-WI River/S Center 1,003,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,003,500.00
TiD #9-Former D&L
Miscellangous Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TID #9-Former D&L .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TID #9-Idle Sites {Page)
HMiscellanacus Revanuas 467,250.00 0.00 26,112.3% 5.59 441,137.61
TOTAL TID #9-Idle Sites {(Page) 467,250.00 0.00 26,112.39 5.59 441,137.61
TOTAL REVENUE 1,470,750.00 0.00 26,112.39 1.78 1,444,637,.61
EXPENDITURES
ETEEXTRERITEITRIX
TID #39-WI River/S Cantar
Parsonnel Servicaes 5,575.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,575.00
Contractual Services 22,050.00 1,292.50 1,442,.50 6.54 20,607.50
Special Servicas 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00
Capital Qutlay 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
TOTAL TID #9-WI River/S Centaer 87,625.00 1,292.50 1,442.50 1.48 96,182.50
TID #9-Former D&L
Farsonnel Services 6,B800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,0800.00
Contractual Sagrvices 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00
Supplies & Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Servicaes 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
Capital Qutlay 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 .00 5,000.00
TOTAL TID #9-Formar D&L 14,300.00 0.00 .00 0.00 14,300.00
TID #9-Idle Sites (Page)
Contractual Services 1,434.00 0.00 5,614.29  391.51 { 4,180.29)
Special Sarvices 428,500.00 0.00 121,000.00 28.24 307,500.00
Capital Outlay 600,000.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.58 596,500.00
TOTAL TID #9-Idle Sites (Page) 1,025,934.00 0.00 130,114.,29 12.63 899,B19.71
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,141,859.00 1,292.50 131,556.79 11.52 1,010,302.21
REVENUES OVER/ (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 328,991.00 { 1,282.50) | 105,444.40) 0.00 434,335.40
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REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MAY 318T, 2016
52 -Capital Projects

ANNUAL CURRENT ¥Y=-T-D ¥ CF BUDGET
SUMMARY BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL  BUDGET BALANCE
REVENUES
ORI
Non-Departmental
Taxes (or Utility Rav.) 181,000.00 99.70 181,226.21 100.12 ( 226.21)
Specials {Utility Rev.} 30,000.00 2,064.00 5,192.00 20.64 23,808.00
Intergovernmental 256,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 256,000.00
Public Chargas-Services ¢.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscaellansous Revenues 0.00 1,036.00 1,036.00 0.00 { 1,036.00)
Other Financing Sourcas 0.00 3,477.22 3,477.22 0.00 { 3,477.22)
TOTAL Non-Departmental 457,000.00 6,676,592 191,931.43 41.10 275,068.57
Fire Station
Taxas {or Utility Rev.) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Revanuas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL Fire Station 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUE 467,000.00 6,676.92 191,531.43 41.10 275,068.57
EXPENDITURES
AETDTEERERITE
Fire Station
Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL Fire Station 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Streets - Sealcoat
Parsonnel Services 38,006.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,006.00
Supplies & Expansas 105,070.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 105,070.00
TOTAL Streets - Sealcoat 143,076.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 143,076.00
Capital Outlay/Projects
Pargsonnel Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Cutlay 1,968,029.65 50,843.87 226,301.35 11.38 1,761,728.30
TOTAL Capital OQutlay/Projects 1,588,029.65 50,843.87 226,301.35 11.38 1,761,728.30
Financing Costs
Dabt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL Financing Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,131,105.65 50,0843.87 226,301.35 10.62 1,%04,0804.30
REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES ( 1,664,105.65) | 44,166.95) 34,369.92) 0,00 {1,629,735.73})

t4+ END OF REPORT *#+
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62 -Wataer Fund

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT {UNAUDITED}
AS OF: MAY 31S8T, 2016

Packet Pg. 44

ANNUAL CURRENT Y-T-D % OF BUDGET
SUMMARY BUDGET PERICD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE
REVENUES
Non-Departmental
Taxes (or Utility Rev.) 99,331.00 3,873.89 35,301.02 35.54 64,029.98
Specials {Utility Raev.) ( 1,438.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,438.00)
Public Charges-Services 1,440,540.00 €4,993,20 555,301.41 348.55 885,230.59
Intaergov Charges (Misc.) 15,625.00 1,899,431 5,460.87 34.85 10,164.13
Miscellaneous Raevenuas 2,500.,00 158.15 775.14 a.m 1,724.86
Other Financing Sources 0.00 125.89 125.89 0.00 125.89)
TOTAL Non-Departmental 1,556,558.00 71,050.54 596,964.33 38.35 959,593, 67
TOTAL REVENUE 1,556,558.00 71,050.54 596,964.33 30.35 959,593.67
EXPENDITURES
EXTEDOTREDTEEIIIE
Hen-Departmental
Work Orders - Utility 622,500.00 9,682.81 72.604.50 11.66 549,B895.02
TOTAL Non-Departmantal 622,500.00 9,882.81 72,604.98 11.66 549,0895.02
P ing E nses
76,250.00 5,712.64 26,525.16 34.79 49,724.84
TOTAL Pumping Expenses 76,250.00 5,712.64 26,525.16 34.79 49,724.84
Water Treatmant Expenses
107,500.00 9,981.07 27,132.29 25.24 80,367.71
TOTAL Water Troeatment Expenses 107,500.00 5,981.07 27,132.29 25.24 BO,367.71
Trans & Distribution Exp
213,000.00 20,500.73 77,.677.16 36.47 135,322.84
TOTAL Trana & Distribution Exp 213,000.00 20,500.73 77,677.16 36.47 135,322,084
Customar Accts Expenses
58,250.00 4,816.45 25%,063.44 49.05 30,1B86.56
TOTAL Customer Accts Expensas 59,250.00 4,816.45 29,063.43 49.05 30,186.56
Admin & Genaral Expenses
6684 ,881.00 14,967.06 107,507.72 15.70 577,373.28
TOTAL Admin & General Expenses 684,881 .00 14,967.06 107,507.72 15.70 577,373.28
Contract Work
3,500.00 0.00 70.96 2.03 3,429.04
TOTAL Contract Work 3,500.00 0.00 70.96 2.03 3,429.04
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62 -Wataer Fund

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT {(UNAUDITED)

AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2016
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ANNUAL CURRENT ¥-T-D ¥ OF BUDGET
SUMMARY BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL  BUDGET BALANCE
Taxas
380,611,00 1,700,081 357,737.65 93.99 22,873.35
TOTAL Taxes 3B80,611.00 1,700.81 357,737.65 83.89 22,873.35
Debt Servicae
30,000.00 0.00 16,018.00 53.3% 13,982.00
TOTAL Debt Sarvice 30,000.00 0.00 16,018.00 53.39 13,982.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,177,492.00 67,561.57 714,337.36 32.81 1,463,154.64
REVENUES OVER/(UNDER} EXPENDITURES { 620,934.00) 3,488.97 117,373.03) 0.00 1 503,560.97)

*#+ END OF REPORT

L2 5]
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REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT {(UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MAY 31ST, 2016
63 -Sawer Fund

ANNUAL CURRENT ¥=-T=-D % OF BUDGET
SiARY BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE
REVENUES
Non-Departmantal
Taxas (or Utility Rev.) 3,750.00 181.20 951,22 25.37 2,798.78
Specials (Utility Rav.) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Intergov Charges (Misc.) 7,500.00 605,34 2,786.12 37.15 4,713.88
Miscellaneous Revenues 986.00 0.00 594.42 60.29 391.58
Other Financing Sources 0.00 125.88 125.88 0.00 { 125.88)
Public Charges-Services 1,510,250.00 78,227.74 572,429.71 37.90 937,820.29
Other Charges-Sarvices 122,500.00 15,633.23 47,889.14 35.09 74,610.86
TOTAL Non-Departmental 1,644 ,986.00 94,773.29 624,776.49 37.98 1,020,209.51
TOTAL REVENUE 1,644,986.00 94,773.39 624,776.49 37.98 1,020,209.51
EXPENDITURES
b = - - = - - = ]
Non-Departmental
Work Orders - Utility 393,500.00 13,0834.42 182, 606.90 46.41 210,893.10
TOTAL Mon-Departmental 393,500.00 13,834.42 182,606.90 46.41 210,093.10
Contract Work
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
TOTAL Contract Work 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
Taxes - S5/Medicare
29,000.00 2,134.67 13,6821.20 47.66 15,178.80
TOTAL Taxes - 33/Madicare 29,000.00 2,134.67 13,821.20 47.66 15,178,680
Operations
290,000.00 20,172.95 106,765.67 36.82 183,234.33
TOTAL COperations 290,000.00 20,172.95 106,765.67 36.82 183,234.32
Maintenance
235,250.00 15,793.67 66,992.36 28.48 168,257.64
TOTAL Maintenanca 235,250.00 15,793.67 66,992 .36 28.48 166,257.64
Customar Accts Expenses
67,750.00 5,431.54 34,570.26 51.03 33.175.74

TOTAL Customer Accts Expensas 67,750.00 5,431.54 34,570.26 51.03 33,179. 4
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63 -Sawaer Fund

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT {UNAUDITED)
AS OF: MAY 31S8T, 2016
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ANNUAL CURRENT Y¥-T-D & OF BUDGET
SUMMARY BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE
Admin & General Expensas
404,000.00 18,587.2% 147,082.51 36.41 256,907.49
TOTAL Admin & Gaeneral Expenses 404,000.00 18,987.29 147,092.51 36.41 256,5807.49
Taxes & Depreciation
240,500.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 240,500.00
TOTAL Taxes & Depreciation 240,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240,500.00
Transfers
5,510.00 1,231.25 3,925.74 66.49 1,980.26
TOTAL Transfers 5,910.00 1,231.25 3,929.74 66.49 1,980.26
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,666,410.00 77.585.79 565,778.64 33.35 1,110,631,36
REVENUES OVER/ (UNDER) EXPENDITURES { 21,424.00) 17,187.60 68,997.85 0.00 { 90,421.85)

*4+ END OF REPORT *#+

*++ END OF REPORT *+**

#*# END OF REDPORT ##+

*#% END OF REPORT *++

*++ END OF REPORT ¥4+

t++ END OF REPORT #4#

##+ END OF REPORT ##+
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Statewide Services, Inc. NOTICE OF:

gﬁ-ﬁgm T AACLAIM (submitted for consideration of

FAX: £00-8329525 payment)

Erail: Stztzwid:ClemsRsporingBstztswidesves.cem INCIDENT NOTICE (Recard of
purpose — may develop Inta claim)
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INSURED INFORMATION

35014

Policy £:

Insured Name: C[ty of Merrill

Ccont2ct Bif| Heideman Twerposiion: CItY Clerk

Person:
1004 E. First Street, Merrill, W1 54452 | pyore s 715-536-5594

Address.

Bill.Heideman@ci.merrill.wi.us Face 1 19-539-2668

Emall Address:

ﬂzzﬁ%:::: Person. Kathy Se u b ert Title!Position: Ad m i n i Strative ASS i Sta nt
Prone . [ 19-936-5594 Email adaress: KAtHY. Seubert@ci.merrill.wi.us
., 715-539-2668

| LOSS INFORMATION - DESCRIBE HOW LOSS OCCURRED

Whine Mmescviadg ™ Qhnd Frema A RUD'FTO!G.“FH"_ ‘Pcuct F-e&e:‘,@.{-}ame,;.\i

GRTtUed My AYPARTHMEADT Dasanlondl, THe Dok Aoh Wor CAD Mg
AL Tiaey NDan 680 . =7 Wwe TR WRONL APRRTWM DT

ATTACH ADDITIONAL COFIES AS NEEDED

REPORTED TO (POLICE OR FIRE DEPT. REPORT #
( ) SPowa_ WA KN
Ne ¢tk ~ Cuvef ¢~
PQ‘*-‘K*'L Aane  Awang - Dowvre N
! LOCA'I;ION OF CLAIMINCIDENT X DATE OF CLAIMINCIDENT TIME DATE INSURED NOTIFIED
HeahWesT rmrind ST H AM.
= — - —
APARYMENT & St Powrct Repoav | pm DATE 08 JNODNEATT
A CRRY Wx S4ysa Department/Operation
I:I Admin/General Operations D Fire Dept. = Volunteer D Public Works - Tree Care
[ Cemetery D police [ putiic works - other
[ &ectic Uty [J Public Works - Park & Rec. [water utiny
EMS [ public Works - Streets-Snow/Maintenance [ ransit
Fire Dept. - Paid D Putlic Works ~ Sewer & Water D Other

PROPERTY OF OTHERS LOSS INFORMATION

ODESCRIBE PROPERTY (If auto, include year, make, model, platerio.) | OTHER VEHICLE / COMPANY OR AGENCY NAME & POLICY NO.
ROPERTY. INS?
AP T dT Toece _aud Fram¢ ves [ 1 no
OWNER'S NAME & ADDRESS BUSINESS PHONE RESIDENCE PHONE
TEER WeReeA D, RN
02 W Maw Sr. Mulluy F15-53 - 733X
DESCRIBE DAMAGE Uracked - ESTIMATE AMQUNT WHERE CAN DAMAGE BE SEEN?
SPLrgTaD hoo R - DosR #?S' A2 o poess Ma0 ST
Tamatz +Deel  Faame Y O .00 APT.
TR,

- Paease  Cavn DOegT
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INJURED
INS. | OTHER EXTENT OF
NAME & ADDRESS PHONE (A/C. No.) PED | VEH. § VEH. ACGE INJURY
WITNESSES
NAME & ADDRESS BUSINESS PHONE RESIDENCE PHONE
INSURED VEHICLE AUTO LOSS INFORMATION
VEH. NO. YEAR, MAKE, MODEL VLN (VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION) PLATE NQ.
DRIVER'S NAME RESIDENCE PHONE BUSINESS PHONE
DESCRIBE DAMAGE DATE OF BIRTH | DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER | PURPOSE OF USE
ESTIMATE WHERE CAN VEHICLE BE SEEN?
AMOUNT

; .
FORM COMPLETED ék,,.,__,_.) ’%
7

PLEASE FORWARD THIS REPORT TO:

STATEWIDE SERVICES, INC.
CLAIM DIVISION

PO Box 5555

Madison, Wi, 53705-0555

OR by FAX to 800- 858- 1536

CR by Email lo: StatewideClaimsReporting@statewidesves.com

Red

If a loss involves bodily injury, major property damage or a lawsuit, please call STATEWIDE SERVICES, INC, CLAIM DIVISION @ 1-877-204-9712. We
will take the foss information from you or instruct you further as to what is necessary to do.
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D.O. Construction

N1165 CTY RdA W
Merrill WI 54452

(715)-574-5377
License # 1128338

Estimate
Jeffrey Winter

402 West Main St
Merrill W1 54452

Replace damaged service door on upper back side apartment.
Remove and save screen door, Remove service door and frame,
Install new steel service door with top half window, trim inside,

and re-install screen door to exterior.

Estimate to include materials and labor $950.00
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Claim Division 1241 John Q. Hammons Dr.
P.0. Box 5555

Madison, WI 53705-0555
877-204-9712

June 7, 2016

City of Merrill

Attn: Bill Heideman
1004 E. 1% Street
Merrill, W1 54452

Program: League of Wisconsin Municipalities Mutual Insurance
Our Insured: City of Merrill
Date of loss:  4/21/2016
Our Claim # WMO000350140110
Claimant: Jeffrey Winter
402 West Main St.
Merrill, WI 54452

Dear Mr. Heideman,

Statewide Services, Inc. administers the claims for the League of Wisconsin Municipalities
Mutual Insurance which insures the City of Merrill. We are in receipt of the claim
submitted by Jeffrey Winter for damage to his apartment building door due to Police forced
entry.

We have reviewed the matter and recommend that the City of Merrill deny this claim
pursuant to the Wisconsin statute for disallowance of claim 893.80(1g). The disallowance
will shorten the statute of limitations period to six (6) months.

Our denial is based on the fact that the investigation revealed no negligence on behalf of
the City. The City of Merrill Police Department was responding to an emergency and
entered the apartment, as directed by those present, to protect the safety of a child.

Please submit the disallowance directly to the claimant at the above address. The
disallowance should be sent certified or registered mail and must be received by the
claimant within 120 days after you receive Notice of Claim. Please send a copy of the
disallowance to Statewide Services Inc. Claims.

Attachment: Letter Recommending Disallowance - Winter Insurance Claim (1749 : Winter Insurance Claim)
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Sincerely,

Sarah Bourgeois

PO Box 5555

Madison, WI 53705-0555
608-828-5439 Phone
800-854-1537 Fax

sbourgeois @statewidesvcs.com

CC: Bill Barnes

8.1.b

Attachment: Letter Recommending Disallowance - Winter Insurance Claim (1749 : Winter Insurance Claim)
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CITY OF MERRILL., WISCONSIN
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

DECEMBER 31, 2015
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CPAs AND SO MUCH MORE.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the City Council
City of Merrill, Wisconsin

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin ("the
City") as of and for the year ended December 31, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the City's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

ﬁgﬂ Appleton + Fond du Lac - Green Bay - Manitowoc + Milwaukee - Oshkosh - Sheboygan - Wausau schencksc.com - 800-236-2246

Attachment: Audit - 2015 Financial Report (1667 : 2015 Audit presentation)
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9.2.a

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respeclive
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the City as of December 31, 2015, and the respective changes in financial position
and, where applicable, cash flows thereof and the respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund and the
Community Development Block Fund for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note D.5, the City implemented GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Pensions - An Amendment of GASB Statement No. 27 and Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for
Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date — An Amendment of GASB Statement No. 68. Our
opinions are not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the schedules relating to
pensions on pages 40 and 41 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board,
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Management has omitted the management's discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. Our opinions on the basic
financial statements are not affected by this missing information.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the City’s basic financial statements. The financial information listed in the table of contents as supplementary
information, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial
statements.

The supplementary information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relate directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements as a whole.

Attachment: Audit - 2015 Financial Report (1667 : 2015 Audit presentation)
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Report on Summarized Financial Information

We have previously audited the City of Merrill, Wisconsin's 2014 financial statements, and our report dated
May 29, 2015, expressed unmodified opinions on those respective financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information. In our
opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended December 31,
2014, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 18, 2016, on our
consideration of the City's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is
to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
the City's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Sclowke Se

Certified Public Accountants
Green Bay, Wisconsin
May 18, 2016

Attachment: Audit - 2015 Financial Report (1667 : 2015 Audit presentation)
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Packet Pg. 58




ASSETS
Cash and investments
Receivables
Taxes
Accounts
Special assessments
Loans
Other
Due from other govemments

Inventories and prepaid items

Restricted assets
Cash and investments
Net pension asset

Capital assets, nondepreciable

Land

Construction in progress
Capital assets, depreciable

Land improvements

Buildings and improvements

Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure
Utility plant in service

Less: Accumulated depreciation

Net Capital Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred outflows related to pensions

Deferred charge on refunding

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable

Accrued and other current liabilities

Accrued interest payable
Due to other govermments
Uneamed revenues
Long-term obligations

Due within one year

Due in more than one year

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Property taxes

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets

Restricted for
Debt service
Capital projects
Community development
Library endowment
Pension benefits
TID project plan
Landfill monitoring
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN
Statement of Net Position
December 31, 2015
(With summarized comparative information as of December 31, 2014)

9.2.a

Governmental | Business-type Totals
Activities 2015 ] 2014
$ 5484167 § 1495356 $ 6,979,523 $ 9,255,603
7,701,272 7,701,272 7,679,524
337,322 1,073,902 1,152,440
42,622 42,622 29,131
3,153,001 3,153,001 3,176,294
- 106,947 144,846
71,250 71,250 202,706
139,826 174,488 175,572
- 1,044,023 1,111,439
1,386,066 1,460,592 -
2,450,102 2,506,665 2,506,474
3,583,522 3,658,432 278,734
4,476,287 4,476,287 3,932,620
18,395,170 18,395,170 17,927,138
8,564,684 8,564,684 7,882,427
9,271,501 9,271,501 8,785,901
- 27,526,895 26,997,821
(15.989,625)  (11,592,145) (27,581,770)  (26,541,127)
30,751,641 46,817,864 41,769,988
49,067,167 68,625,484 64,697,543
1,443,536 1,548,131 -
78,923 78,923 94,976
1,522,459 1,627,054 94,976
773,124 836,017 473,950
199,136 199,157 493,571
141,459 152,378 159,539
5,929,145 5,929,145 6,010,201
9,061 9,061 7,799
1,214,603 1,361,597 1,078,877
9,598,202 11,444,423 12,742,125
17,864,730 19,931,778 20,966,062
6,023,770 6,023,770 5,964,589
21,116,284 35,321,967 29,419,619
710 91,720 89,930
- 948,231 1,015,167
3,559,326 3,569,326 3,558,472
483,340 483,340 504,016
2,829,602 3,008,723 -
35,194 35,194 399,865
452,907 452,907 475,437
395,582

(1,776,237)

4

2,399,262
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CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

(With summarized comparative information for the year ended December 31, 2014)

Program Revenues

Operating | Capital Grants
Charges for | Grants and and
Functions/Programs Expenses Services | Contributions | Contributions
Governmental Activities
General government $ 1528432 $ 205249 § 443 $ -
Public safety 5,350,646 378,732 1,314,166 1,500
Public works 3,395,319 261,802 987,647 93,353
Health and human services 16,722 - - 2,184
Culture and recreation 1,828,447 585,855 430,396 2,538,936
Conservation and development 1,921,561 19,887 - 149,763
Interest on debt 336,900

Total Governmental Activities

Business-type Activities
Water utility
Sewer utility
Total Business-type Activities

Total

14,378,027 1,451,625 2,732,652 2,785,736

1,128,132 1,488,479 - -
1,281,187 1,674,802 - -

2,409,319 3,063,281 - -

_$16,787.346_$ 4,514,906 $ 2,732,652 $ 2,785,736

General revenues
Taxes
Property taxes, levied for general purposes
Tax increments
Other taxes
Federal and state grants and other contributions
not restricted to specific functions
Interest and investment earnings
Miscellaneous
Gain on sale of asset
Transfers
Total general revenues and transfers

Change in net position

Net position - January 1, as originally reported
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle
Net position - January 1, restated

Net position - December 31

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Attachment: Audit - 2015 Financial Report (1667 : 2015 Audit presentation)
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Net (Expense) Revenue
and Changes in Net Position

Governmental| Business-type Totals
Activities Activities 2015 | 2014
$ (1,322,740) $ - § (1,322,740) $ (1,415,085)
(3,656,248) - (3,656,248)  (3,895,421)
(2,052,417) - (2,052,417) (2,221,737)
(14,538) - (14,538) (81,638)
1,726,740 - 1,726,740 (1,316,458)
(1,751,911) - (1,751,911) (974,879)
(336,900) - (336,900) (414,581)
(7,408,014) - (7,408,014) (10,319,799)
- 360,347 360,347 265,362
- 293,615 293,615 490,597
- 653,962 653,962 755,959
(7,408,014) 653,962 (6,754,052)  (9,563,840)
5,309,384 - 5,309,384 4,877,448
587,298 - 587,298 302,926
127,544 - 127,544 87,311
3,391,615 - 3,391,615 3,376,424
82,308 4,082 86,390 120,274
386,823 43 386,866 1,898,718
348,720 - 348,720 -
348,498 (348,498) - -
10,582,190 (344,373) 10,237,817 10,663,101
3,174,176 309,589 3,483,765 1,099,261
20,747,998 17,113,870 37,861,868 36,762,607
2,778,952 172,405 2,951,357 -
23,526,950 17,286,275 40,813,225 36,762,607
$ 26,701,126 $ 17,595864 §$ 44,296,930 $ 37,861,868
6
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CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN
Balance Shest
Governmental Funds
December 31, 2015

{With summarized comparative information as of December 31, 2014)

Community Other
Development Governmental
General Block Grant Debt Service Funds
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 4369405 $ 406,809 $ 710 § 707,243
Restricted cash and investments - - - -
Receivables
Taxes 5,793,189 40,000 1,222,234 645,849
Accounts 271,399 - - 65,923
Special assessments 42,622 - - -
Loans - 3,153,001 - -
Due from other funds 1,822,850 - - -
Advance to other funds - - - 269,450
Due from other govemments - - - 71,250
Inventories and prepaid items 139,826 - - -
TOTAL ASSETS 12,439.29 3,599,810 12229 1.759,7
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 703,067 $ 484 $ - 8 69,573
Accrued and other current liabilities 149,136 - - -
Deposits - - - 50,000
Due to other funds - - - 1,822,850
Due to other governments 5,929,145 - - -
Advance from other funds 269,450 - - -
Unearned revenues 9,061 - - -
Total Liabilities 7,059,859 484 - 1,942,423
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Property taxes 4,115,687 40,000 1,222,234 645,849
Loans receivable - 3,153,001 - -
Special assessments 18,803 - - -
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 4,134,490 3,193,001 1,222,234 645,849
Fund Balances
Nonspendable
Inventories and prepaid items 139,826 - - -
Restricted for
Dabt service - - 710 -
Community development - 406,325 - -
Library endowment - - . 483,340
TID project plan - - - 35,194
Landfill monitoring - - - 452,907
Capital improvements - - - -
Committed for
Nonlapsing reserves 1,097,308 - - -
Unassigned, reported in
General fund 7,808 - - -
Capital projects funds - - - (1,799,998)
Total Fund Balances 1,244,942 406,325 710 (828,557)
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES 12 29 3,599,810 222,944 1,7569.715

(Continued)
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Total Governmental Funds

2015 | 2014
$ 5484167 $ 7,869,259
- 208,346
7,701,272 7,679,524
337,322 429,419
42,622 29,131
3,153,001 3,176,294
1,822,850 2,119,966
269,450 269,450
71,250 202,706
139,826 142,527

$ 19,021,760 $ 22,126,622

$ 773124 § 386,001
149,136 378,008
50,000 90,000
1,822,850 2,119,966
5,929,145 6,010,201
269,450 269,450
9,061 7,799
9,002,766 9,261,425
6,023,770 5,964,589
3,153,001 3,176,298
18,803 3,142
9,195,574 9,144,029
139,826 142,527
710 1,168
406,325 382,174
483,340 504,016
35,194 399,965
452,907 475,437

- 208,346
1,097,308 2,283,880
7,808 968,095

{1,799,998) {1,644,440)

823,420

3,721,168

$§ 19,021,760 8§ 22126622

9.2.a
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CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN
Balance Sheet (Continued)
Governmental Funds
December 31, 2015
(With summarized comparative information as of December 31, 2014)

9.2.a

| 2015

2014 |

Reconciliation to the Statement of Net Position

Total Fund Balances as shown on previous page $ 823,420 $ 3,721,168

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are
different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. 30,751,641

Other long-term assets are not available to pay current period
expenditures and therefore are deferred in the funds.
Special assessments receivable $ 18,803
Loans receivable 3,153,001 3,171,804

The City's proportionate share of the Wisconsin Retirement System pension plan
is not an available financial resource, therefore, it is not reported in the
fund financial statements:
Net pension asset 1,386,066
Deferred outflows of resources 1,443,536 2,829,602

Some liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds.
Bonds and notes payable (9,714,280)
Deferred charge on refunding 78,923
Compensated absences (920,824)
Bond premium (177,701)

Accrued interest on long-term obligations (141,459) (10,875,341)

25,603,643

3,179,440

(11,756,253)

Net Position of Governmental Activities as Reported on the Statement of Net Position
(see page 4) 26,701,126

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

20,747,998
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Revenues

Taxes

Special assessments

Intergovernmental

Licenses and permits

Fines and forfeits

Public charges for services

Intergovernmental charges
for services

Miscellanecus

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current
General government
Public safety
Public works
Health and human services
Culture and recreation
Conservation and development
Debt service
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges
Capital outlay
Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Insurance recoveries - tomado
Sale of capital assets
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances (Deficit) - January 1

Fund Balances (Deficit) - December 31

{Continued)

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015
(With summarized comparative information for the year ended December 31, 2014)

9.2.a

Community Other
Development Governmental
General Block Grant Debt Service Funds
$ 4186469 §$ 38,744 § 1,222,234 § 587,298
128,727 - - 18,423
5,157,121 - 13,852 22,328
152,575 - - -
111,290 - - -
578,015 - - -
1,573,991 975 - .
2,694,899 119,543 - 291,243
14,583,087 159,262 1,236,086 919,292
1,649,364 - - -
5,172,449 - - -
2,844,440 - - 22,530
117,522 - - -
1,951,816 - - 69,740
174,752 135,111 - 782,488
- - 947,376 -
- - 361,880 -
5,793,440 - - 536,357
17,703,783 135,111 1,309,256 1,411,115
(3,120,696) 24,151 (73,170) (491,823)
42,623 - - -
372,669 - - -
348,498 - 72,712 500,000
{1,000) - - (571,712)
762,790 - 72,712 (71,712)
(2,357,906) 24,151 {458) (563,535)
3,602,848 382,174 1,168 (265,022)
1,244,942 406,325 710 828 557
10
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Total Governmental Funds

2015 ] 2014
$ 6034745 § 5,270,155
147,150 56,372
5,193,301 5,124,058
152,575 169,428
111,290 137,241
578,015 449,263
1,574,966 1,682,810
3,105,685 2,360,903
16,897,727 15,150,230
1,649,364 1,429,932
5,172,449 5,254,540
2,866,970 2,956,391
117,522 135,567
2,021,556 1,984,220
1,092,351 938,191
947,376 932,629
361,880 438,781
6,329,797 2,534,743
20,559,265 16,604,994
(3,661,538) (1,454,764)
42,623 11,318
372,669 68
921,210 759,189
(672,712) {404,453)
763,790 366,122
(2,897,748) (1,088,642)
3,721,168 4,809,810

$ 823420 $ 3,721,168

11
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CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances (Continued)
Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015
(With summarized comparative information for the year ended December 31, 2014)

9.2.a

Reconciliation to the Statement of Activities l 2015

2014 |

Net Change in Fund Balances as shown on previous page $ (2,807,748) $ (1,088,642)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.
Capital assets reported as capital expenditures in governmental fund
statements $ 6,511,505
Depreciation expense reported in the statement of activities (1,120,254)
Amount by which capital expenditures are greater than depreciation
in the current period 5,391,251

In govemmental funds the entire proceeds, if any, from the disposal of capital
assels is reported as an other financing source. In the statement of activities
only the gain (or loss) on the disposal is reported.
Net book value of assets disposed (243,253)

Certain employee benefits are reported in the govermmental funds when amounts
are paid. The statement of activities reports the value of benefits eamed during
the year. This year the accrual of these benefits increased by: (76,516)

Change in the net pension asset and related deferred inflows and outflows of
as a result of employer contributions, changes in assumptions and proportionate
and the difference between expected and actual experience of the pension plan 50,650

Governmental funds do not present revenues that are not available to pay current obligations.
In contrast, such revenues are reported in the statement of activities when eamed. 15,661

Loans issued by the City as part of its revolving loan fund are recorded as expenditures

and revenue when repaid in the governmental funds. On the statement of net position,

loans issued are recorded as a receivable and subsequent collections reduce this

receivable. Loans repaid or written off were more than loans issued in the current year by: (23,297)

Repayment of principal on long-term debt is reported in the governmental funds

as an expenditure, but is reported as a reduction in long-term debt in the statement

of net position and does not affect the statement of activities. The amount of

long-term debt principal payments in the current year is: 947,373

Governmental funds report the effect of, premium, discounts, deferred

charges on advance refundings, and similar items when debt is first issued,

whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities.

This amount is the net effect of these differences in the treatment of long-term

debt and related items. 3,860

Interest payments on outstanding debt are reported in the governmental funds as
expenditure when paid, in the statement of activities interest is reported as it accrues. 6,195

993,387

(88,822)

(69,927)

1,769

(32,308)

932,629

3.862

3,964

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities as Reported in the
Statement of Activities (see pages 5-6) 4

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

12
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CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual
General Fund

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

(With summarized comparative information for the year ended December 31, 2014)

Revenues
Taxes
Special assessments
Intergovernmental
Licenses and permits
Fines and forfeits
Public charges for services

Intergovernmental charges for services

Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures

Current
General government
Public safety
Public works
Health and human services
Culture and recreation
Conservation and development

Capital outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Under
Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Insurance recoveries - tornado
Sale of capital assets
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance - January 1

Fund Balance - December 31

9.2.a

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Variance
Final Budget - 2014
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive Actual
Original Final Amounts (Negative) Amounts
$ 4133906 $ 4,188,408 $ 4,186,469 $ (1,939) $§ 4,006,866
150,267 150,267 128,727 (21,540) 56,372
4,974,338 5,180,236 5,167,121 (23,115) 4,900,242
170,471 152,976 152,575 (401) 169,428
133,650 147,236 111,290 (35,946) 137,241
426,550 505,494 578,015 72,521 449,263
1,548,225 1,558,667 1,573,991 16,324 1,581,510
192,271 2,682,475 2,694,899 12,424 1,671,619
11,729,678 14,565,759 14,583,087 17,328 12,872,541
1,567,190 1,632,992 1,649,364 (116,372) 1,422,109
5,041,691 5,177,649 5,172,449 5,200 5,254,540
2,964,738 2,868,475 2,844 440 24,035 2,950,361
103,265 119,985 117,622 2,463 198,819
1,873,270 1,978,966 1,951,816 27,150 1,874,882
27,200 174,752 174,752 - 27,324
2,228,475 5,399,552 5,793,440 (393,888) 1,751,764
13,805,829 17,252,371 17,703,783 (451,412) 13,479,799
(2,076,151)  (2,686,612)  (3,120,696) (434,084) (607,258)
- - 42,623 42,623 11,318
350,000 372,669 372,669 - 85,018
323,500 323,500 348,498 24,998 354,736
- - (1,000) (1,000) (330,000)
673,500 696,169 762,790 66,621 121,072
(1,402,651)  (1,990,443) (2,357,906) (367,463) (486,186)
3,602,848 3,602,848 3,602,848 - 4,089,034
2,200,197 1,612,405 1,244 942 367,463 3,602,848
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CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual

Community Development Block Grant
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015
(With summarized comparative information for the year ended December 31, 2014)

9.2.a

Variance
Final Budget - 2014
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive Actual
Original | Final Amounts (Negative) Amounts
Revenues
Taxes $ 38,744 § 38,744 § 38,744 § - 8 38,744
Intergovernmental charges for
services 11,206 11,206 975 (10,231) 1,300
Miscellaneous 83,975 83,975 119,543 35,568 81,674
Total Revenues 133,925 133,925 169,262 25,337 121,718
Expenditures
Conservation and development 151,450 151,450 135,111 16,339 97,619
Net Change in Fund Balance (17,525) (17,525) 24,151 41,676 24,099
Fund Balance - January 1 382,174 382,174 382,174 - 358,075
Fund Balance - December 31 364,649 364.649 406,325 41,676 382,174

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN
Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds
December 31, 2015

(With summarized comparative information as of December 31, 2014)

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Receivables
Accounts
Other
Inventories and prepaid items
Restricted assets
Cash and investments
Net pension asset
Capital assets, nondepreciable
Land
Construction in progress
Capital assets, depreciable
Less: Accumulated depreciation

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred outflows related to pension

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued and other current liabilities
Accrued interest payable
Long-term obligations
Due within one year
Due in more than one year

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for
Debt service
Capital projects
Pension benefits
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

9.2.a

Enterprise Funds

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Water Sewer Totals
Utility Utility 2015 [ 2014
$ 1307852 § 187,504 $ 1,49535 §$ 1,386,344
349,678 386,902 736,580 723,021
35,440 71,507 106,947 144,846
33,844 818 34,662 33,045
95,792 948,231 1,044,023 903,093
42,366 32,160 74,526 -
35,320 21,243 56,563 56,563
44,803 30,107 74,910 32,576
14,148,714 13,378,181 27,526,895 26,997,821
(5,371,316) (6,220,829) (11,592,145) (10,920,615)
10,722,493 8,835,824 19,568,317 19,356,694
62,103 42,492 104,595 -
27,262 35,631 62,893 87,949
21 - 21 25,563
6,844 4,075 10,919 11,885
108,987 38,007 146,994 131,503
1,633,084 213,137 1,846,221 1,985,924
1,776,198 290,850 2,067,048 2,242,824
7,195,205 7,010,478 14,205,683 14,174,307
91,010 - 91,010 88,762
- 948,231 948,231 806,821
104,469 74,652 179,121 -
1,617,714 554,105 2,171,819 2,043,980
9,008,398 8,587,466 17,595,864 17,113,870
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CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position
Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

(With summarized comparative information for the year ended December 31, 2014)

9.2.a

Enterprise Funds
Water Sewer Totals
Utility Utility 2015 | 2014

Operating Revenues

Charges for services $ 1,379,380 $ 1,448,556 $ 2,827,936 $ 2,839,122

Other 109,099 126,246 235,345 268,090

Total Operating Revenues 1,488,479 1,574,802 3,063,281 3,107,212
Operating Expenses

Operation and maintenance 729,083 932,297 1,661,380 1,621,926

Depreciation 366,574 343,073 709,647 697,671

Total Operating Expenses 1,095,657 1,275,370 2,371,027 2,319,597
Operating Income 392,822 299,432 692,254 787,615
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Interest income 1,833 2,249 4,082 5,289

Merchandising and jobbing 43 - 43 14,798

Interest expense (32,475) (5.817) (38,292) (40,660)

Miscellanecus - - - 22,039

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) (30,599) (3,568) (34,167) 1,466
Income Before Transfers and Contributions 362,223 295,864 658,087 789,081
Capital contributions - - - 9,004
Transfers out (348,498) - (348,498) (354,736)
Change in Net Position 13,725 295,864 309,589 443,349
Net Position - January 1, as originally reported 8,895,163 8,218,717 17,113,870 16,670,521
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 99,520 72,885 172,405 -
Net Position - January 1, restated 8,994.673 8,291,602 17,286,275 16,670,521
Net Position - December 31 9,008,398 8,587,466 17,595,864 17,113,870

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015
(With summarized comparative information for the year ended December 31, 2014)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from user charges
Cash payments to suppliers and employees
Public fire protection charge from City
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Transfer - payment in lieu of taxes

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Cost of removal on retirement of plant
Principal paid on long-term debt
interest paid on long-term debt
Contributed capital collections
Net Cash Used by Capital and Related
Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest and dividends on investments

Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents - January 1
Cash and Cash Equivalents - December 31

Reconciliation to Statement of Net Position
Unrestricted
Restricted
Total

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Depreciation charged to sewer utility
Change in pension asset and related outflows
Miscellaneous nonoperating revenue
Changes in current assets and liabilities
Receivables
Accounts receivable
Other
Inventories and prepaid items
Accounts payable
Accrued and other current liabilities
Compensated absences
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

9.2.a

Enterprise Funds
Water Sewer Totals
Utility Utility 2015 | 2014
$ 1,378,005 $ 1,595,119 $ 2,973,124 $ 2,920,265
(733,595) (979,429) (1,713,024) (1,592,507)
114,540 - 114,540 94,301
758,950 615,690 1,374,640 1,422,059
(348,498) - (348,498) (354,736)
(222,774) (383,554) (606,328) (1,237,347)
(3.197) - (3,197) -
(100,528) (30,971) (131,499) (129,055)
(33,141) (6,117) (39,258) (41,576)
- - . 9,004
(359,640) (420,642) (780.282)  (1,398,974)
1,833 2,249 4,082 5,289
52,645 197,297 249,942 (326,362)
1,350,999 938,438 2,289,437 2,615,799
1,403,644 1,135,735 2,539,379 2289437
$ 1307852 % 187,504 $ 1,495356 $ 1,386,344
95,792 948,231 1,044,023 903,093
$ 1403644 $ 1,135735 $ 2539379 $ 2289437
$ 392,822 $ 299,432 $ 692,254 $ 787,615
366,574 343,073 709,647 697,671
13,989 (13,989) - -
(4,949) (1,767) (6,716) -
43 - 43 3